Ft. Polk W52P1J-12-R-0118 Questions and Anwsers

Category RFP Reference Question Response
ATT-001 Attachment 8 (Ft Polk CBA Can the government provide the “negotiated” job descriptions for both CBAs so that the offerors have a firm basis to No additional descriptions are available
07D0016) select the proper labor categories by function IAW the Collective Bargaining Agreements currently in place?
Attachment 19 (Ft Polk CBA
07D0036)
ATT-002 Attachment 0002- Staffing Labor [Due to differences in the two CBA requirements there is a different productive hours per year for each CBA that will be Please refer to Amendment 0001. The government has modified
Mix used to compute staffing. In Att 0002, on row 5 column c and d, can we add another row to include Hours per year for |Attachment 0002 to allow for multiple CBA hours
the other CBA?
ATT-003 Attachment 0008 & Attachment [Will the USG provide a seniority list for all personnel working under the CBAs? The Government is not required to maintain this type of data; therefore,
0019 this information cannot provide.
ATT-004 Attachment 0008 & Attachment |[If it is not possible for the USG to provide a seniority list for all personnel working under the CBAs, can the USG provide |The Government is not required to maintain this type of data and,
0019 statistical data concerning the years of experience of the workforce at Ft. Polk (e.g. 30% 5 years of experience or younger, |therefore, cannot provide this data.
20% 5-10 years, 50% 15-20 years)?
ATT-005 Attachment 0001 - FPLA Term "PP&C" is used without definition. Defined as "PPC - Production Planning and Control" on Pg. 23 - Acronyms and The definition of PP&C is Production Planning and Control. The PWS was
Performance Work Statement PWS |Abbreviations revised - reference Amendment 0001.
Final Version 30 Aug 13; Pg. 9; Para.
5.3.11.1
ATT-006 Data Solutions - OPEIU Local 4873 [The Addendum includes an employee title, "Maintenance Inspector" who is paid much less than Automotive Workers This information is unavailable.
Addendum, p. 2 and Special Equipment Technicians. This suggests the Inspector is not supervising maintenance work done by these
workers. Request the Government provide a job description for the Maintenance Inspector.
ATT-007 Draft DD254, Page 1, 11j and PWS, [The Draft DD254 under 11j has "No" for the OPSEC requirement, but PWS paragraph 1.15.13 states OPSEC trainingand  |Training and a plan are required.
page 18, 1.5.13 plan are required.
Question: Will the Government verify whether or not there is an OPSEC requirement?
ATT-008 Attachment 002, Staffing Labor Mix |Instructions to Offerors provided on this attachment specifies only one location (cell D5) to provide productive hours Please refer to Amendment 0001
used for CBA labor categories. The RFP includes two CBAs, one for Northrop Grumman and one for Data Solutions.
Request the Government amend Attachment 002 to allow an additional space to specify the different productive hours
for labor categories from both CBAs.
ATT-009 Attachment 0008 - CBA 07D0016, |[Paragraph A-6 states that "$0.12 added to base rate after general wage increase is calculated for positions requiring a The government cannot confirm.
para A.6, page 33 Commercial Drivers License (CDL). Truck Driver, Heavy and Truck Driver, Medium labor categories listed in the CBA
require CDL. Please confirm that the rates listed in the CBA for these labor categories are inclusive of the $0.12 premium.
ATT-010 Attachment 0002 — Staffing Labor [What PWS level does the Government require, i.e., 2nd, 3rd, 4th? This is at the Offeror's discretion.
Mix
ATT-011 Fort Polk Collective Bargaining |The Government has provided Fort Polk Collective Bargaining Agreement 07D0016, Fort Polk Collective Bargaining CBA 07D0036 covers TMP and drivers training. CBA 07D0016 & WD 2005-
Agreement$S Agreement 07D0036, and Wage Determination No 2005-2229. Will the Government please indicate the major PWS 2229 cover all others except HAZMART.

sections applicable to each document? This information is necessary in order to develop a realistic and accurate pricing
approach.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




ATT-012 Northrop Grumman - IBT Local 19 [This contract will bring two CBAs under a single contract. The CBAs are significantly different in ways that affect pricing |Both CBAs will remain in effect for the initial period of performance until
CBA and Data Solutions - OPEIU  |(for example, Holiday requirements and shift differential). Under the new contract, will both CBAs continue to apply in  [their expiration. The contractor will have to address with the employees
Local 4873 Addendum their respective work centers? and both unions before the existing agreements expire.
ATT-013 Data Solutions - OPEIU Local 4873 |The Addendum includes an employee title, "Maintenance Inspector" who is paid much less than Automotive Workers Government has no formal job description for this position. Labor
Addendum, p. 2 and Special Equipment Technicians. This suggests the Inspector is not supervising maintenance work done by these categories and rates are negotiated between the contractor and the
workers. Request the Government provide a job description for the Maintenance Inspector. union.
ATT-014 RFP, Attachment 9 Question: Are the Purchasing Instructions meant to also apply to organizations with government-approved purchasing |The Guide instructions apply to the successful awardee, regardless of
systems? These instructions appear to be geared to small businesses without government-approved purchasing systems. |purchasing system status. As stated in paragraph (1)(iii) At this time, due
to the importance of cost oversight on this effort, it is the PCO's desire
that the contractor not be placed on direct billing (contractor invoices
straight to the Defense Finance Accounting Services (DFAS)).
ATT-015 Attachment 0019 - CBA 07D0036 |This CBA does not include uplift for lead positions. Can the Government provide premium pay for Lead positions under Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the
this CBA. contractor and the union.
ATT-016 Ref Attachments 8 and 18, CBAs |Ref the two CBAs which require varying times for paid time off (PTO), vacation and sick leave depending on tenure time [Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the
from 1-10 years service it would be most helpful if the Gov't could provide a seniority list of current employees to try to |contractor and the union.
get a feel of actual numbers within the various PTO tenure timeframes to establish a more exact cost pricing. Can the
Gov't provide an employee seniorty listing for the two CBAs?
ATT-017 PWS, Page 43, C-5, 5.11 The PWS section on the Installation Supply and Services Division references CBA W911SE07D0016 which is the Northrup [Labor categories will continue to be covered under their current CBAs at
Grumman CBA. The ISSD Division includes paragraph 5.16, Bulk Petroleum Management. There are no petroleum the time of award.
distribution labor categories in the NG CBA, however there are labor categories in the Data Solutions CBA that support a
petroleum distribution mission. Should offers us the Data Solutions CBA to price the petroleum distribution labor
categories in ISSD or use the SCA?
ATT-018 Attachment 0005 - Cost-Price Does this surragate number cover all ODC costs under Transition (3 Months) and the Base Year (9 Months)? The ODC plug number is for the base period only and does not include
Matrix, Cell D18 transition-in.
ATT-019 Attachment 1 - FPLA PWS, Pages 63-|The Government identifies Government Furnished property and Telecommunications / Utilies Access. Additionally the Generally, yes.
65, Section 3.1; Attachment 1 - FPLA|Government identifies computer equipment within Exhibits U, W, & X for Contractor use. Will the Government please if
PWS, Pages 65-66, Section 3.3; [the provided computer equipment will allow for connection to the Contractor's Business Systesms, such as electronic
Exhibit U, W & X timekeeping and corporate training programs, via a secure internet connection.
ATT-020 Attachment 0019 - Fort Polk What has been provided are two annual addenda to the labor agreement between Data Solutions Technology, Inc. and  [All available CBA documents to be included with RFP have been provided.

Collective Bargaining Agreement
07D0036

ITPEU, OPEIU Local 4873, applicable to certain employees working in the motor pool at Ft. Polk. The addenda reflect the
wages and fringes applicable during two separate periods of time but do not reflect the entirety of the labor agreement
between the parties. What is missing is the base labor agreement, which appears to be the one that is referred to in the
first paragraph of each addendum, as the "National Agreement, effective October 1, 2011. Please forward a copy of that
agreement. In all likelihood attached to that agreement you will find the wage and fringe addendum that was effective
January 1, 2012.
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ATT-021 Attachment 0001 - FPLA 5.18 States: Reference CBA W911SE07D0016 CBA 07D0036 covers TMP and drivers training. CBA 07D0016 & WD 2005-
Performance Work Statement 5.24 States: Reference CBA W911SE07D0036 2229 cover all others except HAZMART.
(PWS).pdf PWS 5.24, Motor Pool Operations is a task under 5.18, Trransportation - General. However, para. 5.18 references a
p.85,5.18 different CBA number than para. 5.24. Are offerors to assume all Transportation - General tasks (5.18 - 5.25) are covered
p.92,5.24 by the first referenced CBA and the Motor Pool Operations (5.24) has its own distinct CBA?
ATT-022 Attachment 0008 - CBA 07D0016, |Paragraph A-5 states that Lead and Inspector positions should have $1.05 added to the base rate after general wage CBAs are negotiated directly between the union and the contractor;
para A.6, page 33 increase is calculated. However, base wage rates for Heavy Equipment Mechanic Lead, Heavy Equipment Mechanic Government does not have this information.
Inspector, Motor Vehicle Mechanic Lead and Motor Vehicle Mechanic Inspector are already inclusive of the $1.05 uplift.
Please clarify if $1.05 uplift is applicable to these categories or if it has already been included in the base wage rate.
ATT-023 Attachment 0005 - Cost-Price We' re finding that the cells that are built within Attachment 005 are locked. Question: Considering that our Attachment 0005 is revised, reference Amendment 0004.
Matrix - D18:118 subcontractors have to fill out the same template as the prime, is it possibile for the Governemnt to send a revised
unlocked copy in order for the subcontractors to properly fill out this form and show an accurate price?
ATT-024 Northrop Grumman - IBT Local 19 [This CBA has hourly rates in four columns to show annual increases from the inception of the CBA to 11/10/2014. Based [The rates that are applicable to performance should be used, not rates as
CBA, p. 34 on a projected 3QTR FY14 award date, the column for 11/10/2013 would apply. Alternatively, Offerors could decide to  |of proposal submission. Therefore, all offerors should use the
use the 11/10/2012, since this is applicable at the time of proposal submission. This situation gives an advantage to an [11/10/2013 column for proposed rates.
Offeror who prices using the 11/10/2012 column, and the CPFF nature of this award insures the Offeror will still have
their costs covered. Will the Government direct the use of a specific column to insure a level playing field for pricing?
ATT-025 Northrop Grumman - IBT Local 19 [This CBA has hourly rates in four columns to show annual increases from the inception of the CBA to 11/10/2014. Based [The rates that are applicable to performance should be used, not rates as
CBA, p. 34 on a projected 3QTR FY14 award date, the column for 11/10/2013 would apply. Alternatively, Offerors could decide to  |of proposal submission. Therefore, all offerors should use the
use the 11/10/2012, since this is applicable at the time of proposal submission. This situation gives an advantage to an [11/10/2013 column for proposed rates.
Offeror who prices using the 11/10/2012 column, and the CPFF nature of this award insures the Offeror will still have
their costs covered. Will the Government direct the use of a specific column to insure a level playing field for pricing?
ATT-026 Attachment 0005, Cost-Price Matrix |Attachment 0005, Cost-Price Matrix requires the offeror to enter the company CAGE Code in cell D1; however, cell D1is |Attachment 0005 is revised. Please refer to Amendment 0004.
locked and does not allow information to be entered.
ATT-027 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph Referenced paragraph addresses support of Fire and Security Alarm Shop but Exhibit F doesn't address manpower The workload data is located in Exhibit G - IMD-01, Maintenance
5.2.11 requirements. Where is the workload and staffing minimal estimates for this area? Are these requirements included Workload Data, Table #23 which was updated via Amendment 0002.
with the C&E Shop? MMD workload data for Fire and Security Alarm Shop is included with the
C & E (shop E) data (Integrated Commercial Intrusion Detection System
(ICIDS).
ATT-028 RFP, Page 2, Section A (d); The Government identifies a separately priced Firm Fixed Price Transition-In CLIN within the solicitation, the Government [Unlike a separately priced Firm Fixed Price Transition-In CLIN, there will

Attachment 1 - FPLA PWS;
Attachment 5 - Cost - Price Matrix;

goes on to identify a separate Transition-Out element but does not identify a separate CLIN in either the RFP or
Attachment 5 for the Transition-Out Phase. Will Government Clarify if Transition-Out Costs need to be incorporated into
the Attachment 5 - Cost-Price Matrix.

be no separate CLIN for Transition-out. Offerors cost proposal should
encompass full performance until contract expiration. The Transition-out
element will not be separately priced.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-001 Exhibit F After reviewing the hours in Exhibit F (FPLA Projected Workload and Hours) versus the historical workload data for The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
maintenance, transportation and supply provided in the supporting Technical Exhibits, we request the Government information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
relook at the hours in Exhibit F as that data appears to be significantly overstated and not indicative of the current minimum productive hours provided in the workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-
requirements or the historical data provided by the Government. 001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-002 Exhibit F Could the Government please explain the difference between the Direct Hours and Manhours columns in Exhibit F? All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
EX-003 Exhibit F The ratio of total maintenance hours to direct hours in Exhibit F appears high. Please explain the relationship of direct All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
hours to manhours as presented in Exhibit F. refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
EX-004 Exhibit F Could the Government please confirm that the hours provided in Exhibit F represent only one year of effort? That is correct. Exhibit F represents one year of effort.
EX-005 RFP L.5.2.1.4 (Staffing) / Exhibit F |Section L.5.2.1.4 states that the “FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours [Please refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours
provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours)”. However, column in the revised Exhibit F.
Exhibit F does not include the term “minimum.” Given that “direct hours” are often defined as “productive hours,”
please confirm that the offeror is instructed to meet the “direct hours” at a minimum and can develop a staffing profile
based on its history of “non-productive” or indirect time.
EX-006 PWS, Exhibits F and K Man-hour workload in Exhibit F does not correlate to transactions provided in Exhibit K. Can the USG provide an updated [The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
Exhibit F to correct this shortfall? information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-007 PWS, Exhibit F Was operational or administrative workload included in Estimated Projected Workload and hours (Exhibit F)? Refer to Section L.5.2.1.4(i)
EX-008 Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated |Should offerors develop Staffing for maintenance based on the Column "Direct Labor " or for column "Manhours".? All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
Projected Workload, Page 1, Please clarify which should be used to calculate our minimum staffing. refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
Maintenance Exhibit F.
EX-009 Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated |There are two columns under maintenance, Direct Hours and Manhours, please provide a definition for each term. What |All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
Projected Workload, Page 1, is the difference between the two columns? refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
Maintenance Exhibit F.
EX-010 RFP Section M.4.1.5(ii) Staffing, pg. |In the Government's methodology for determining the required Contractor level of effort and "Independent Government |Exhibit F is for a 12 month period of performance

63; Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FPLA
Estimated Projected Workload and
hours

Estimate", is the data published in "Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours" used to determine
minimum "(total productive hours)" for a 12 month period of performance?
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EX-011

Exhibit AA TE IMD-04A - C,
“Maintenance Workload”

Background: On previous EAGLE solicitations, bidders have been eliminated for not being in the competitive range, based
on an Independent Government Estimate (IGE). It is therefore crucial for bidders to understand how the Government
generates its IGE. Exhibit AA TE IMD-04A — C, “Maintenance Workload” provided workload for three years (FY 10-12).
Depending on which approach a bidder uses this data, end strength staffing will vary, perhaps enough to eliminate them
from the competition. Question: Will the Government please disclose which staffing approach was used to develop the
IGE?

1. Used FY 2012 workload to develop staffing
2. Averaged all three years to develop staffing
3. Generated a trend analysis of all three years to develop staffing.

Or will the Government consider withdrawing workload for FY 10 and 11 and provide guidance to bidders to use FY 2012,
thereby eliminating this confusion and leveling the playing field?

The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).

EX-012

Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
Projected Workload and hours.

In this document the Government provides Direct hours and Manhours. There are no Direct hours provided for Supply
and Trans. Question: Will the Government please explain the difference between the direct hours column and the
Manhours Column?

All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
Exhibit F.

EX-013

Exhibit K - TE ISD-01 Supply
Workload Data

The workload data for FY 12 in TABLE #31 — Number of Cases Issued appears to be incorrect. There is no data entered for
Sep and gives a total of 114,944. The actual total for the 11 months that are provided is 148,131. Question: Will the
Government provide corrected workload data?

The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).

EX-014

TE 1-001 - FPLA Estimated Projected
Workload and Hours, Pg. 1

Maintenance workload data differentiates between "Direct Hours" and "Manhours" without definition of those terms,
nor a explanation of differentiation.

All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
Exhibit F.

EX-015

Exhibit A - CD CDRLs; CD-04 (DD
Form 2734-1 Format 1, Work Break
Down Structure) and CD-05 (DD
Form 2734-3 Format 3, Contract
Performance Report (Baseline).

Both CDRLs state: "Performance start date is 30 days after contract award." Is performance start date 30 days after
contract award or 90 days after contract award?

Updated CDRL CD-04 and CDRL CD-05 to read "Performance start date is
60 days after FOC". Please refer to Amendment 0001.

EX-016

TE ITD-03 Transportation Workload
Data, TABLE #29, TABLE #30, TABLE
#31, TABLE #32, TABLE #33, and
TABLE #34

Will the Government please clarify whether the data in these tables refers to a monthly or annual hours measurement for
this requirement?

Data in these tables refers to an annual requirement.

EX-017

TE ITD-03 Transportation Workload
Data, TABLE #29; Exhibit F, TE 1-
001 FPLA Estimated Projected
Workload and hours

In TE ITD-03 Transportation Workload Data, TABLE #29, the metric "Operate MHE" is indicated as "2605 hrs". The same
metric shows "5000" manhours in the "TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours" document. Question:
Will the Government please clarify the associated manhours for this requirement? Is it "2605" or "5000", or some other
figure.

Manhours for operation of MHE should be 5000.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-018 TE ITD-03 Transportation Workload [Will the Government provide some clarifying, background information to the Holiday transportation requirements in this |Holiday transportation requirements include operating a shuttle service
Data, TABLE #35 Special table? Details such as whether this reflects a scheduled Holiday shuttle service requirement, garrison or off-post during Garrison or Installation events and additional mission
Requirements and Holidays requirement, and mission duration, would be helpful in adequately staffing this requirement. requirements such as providing rotational or deployment support.
EX-019 Exhibit K - TE ISD-01 Supply TABLE #62 — HAZMAT Shipping Certifications per Week PWS 5.15.7.4, TABLE #68 — Number of Other Than Rotational Unit [Table 68 - Table updated in Amendment 0001
Workload Data Hand Receipts PWS 5.15.14.8, Table #75 Number of MICAS Turn-Ins PWS 5.12.1.4.1, Table #76 Number of MICAS Pieces [Table 75 - data is correct as presented
Turned-In PWS 5.12.1.4.1, and TABLE #86 — Number of Consolidated Due Out Item Report Issues PWS 5.12.1, are Table 76 - data is correct as presented
populated with only zero's. Questions: Will the Government provide workload for these tasks? Table 86 - data is correct as presented
EX-020 TE IMD-03 - Tactical Fleet Other than for 162d BDE FSF-TT, none of the tables are labeled with units/functions to which they apply. TE IMD-03 has been revised to reflect labels for all tables. Reference
Equipment Density List, Pages 1-3, 5- Amendment 0001
8
EX-021 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs; CD-10 CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "45 days after phase-in begins." Is this a typo? Please refer to Amendment 0001 for updated CDRL CD-10. (block 12 was
(General Services Administration updated to read NLT 45 days after FOC)
(GSA), Vehicle Dispatch Record
(VDR))
EX-022 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs; CD-10 Incumbent will be executing contract "45 days after phase-in begins." Should initial submission be after period of Please refer to Amendment 0001 for updated CDRL CD-10. (block 12 was
(General Services Administration |performance begins? updated to read NLT 45 days after FOC)
(GSA), Vehicle Dispatch Record
(VDR))
EX-023 Exhibit E - PM CDRLs; PM-12 Monthly Report. CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "3rd day of second month after phase-in begins." This would cover |Interactive Customer Evaluation begins at FOC. CDRL PM-12, has been
(Interactive Customer Evaluation |the first month of phase-in. Incumbent will be executing contract for this period. updated accordingly. Please refer to Amendment 0001.
Rollup Report)
EX-024 Exhibit F, TE1-001, Estimated This Exhibit includes a column for "Direct Hours" and "ManHours" for the Maintenance Division. In all cases, Direct Hours |All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
Projected Workload and Hours  |are approximately 30% of ManHours. Request the Government provide clarification for these two categories. In refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
addition, are Direct Hours included in ManHours?
EX-025 Exhibit G, TE IMD-01, Maintenance |This exhibit contains data for FY09 - FY11. The previous DRAFT RFP included data for FY10 - FY12. Both Supply and The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
Workload Data Transportation exhibits contain FY10 - FY12 data. Request the Government verify the correct exhibit for Maintenance information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
Workload. minimum productive hours provided in the workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-
001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-026 CDRL PM-09 Quality Control According to CDRL PM-09 Quality Control Plan (QCP) under PES Para. 1.6.1 The following is stated: This CDRL is due 15 days after NTP / NLT 15 days after transition begins.
Plan (QCP) "Block 10 — Once with revisions. Block 12 (See Block 16) — Draft with proposal. The government will review and approve [The QCP is not required for the proposal. CDRL PM-09 was updated to
Page 1of 1 the draft copy within 15 days after phase-in begins. The contractor shall resubmit NLT 15 days after receipt of reflect these submission dates. Please reference Amendment 0001.
PES Para. 1.6.1 government comments, with changes in response to those comments. Block 13 — As changes occur, the Contractor shall
submit revisions clearly identifying changes. The government requires 15 days to review changes and make comments for
contractor incorporation into new submission. Contractor shall resubmit NLT 15 days after receipt of government
comments".
We assume the wording "Draft with proposal." in Block 16 referring to Block 12 is a typo. Please revise Block 16 with the
Contractor shall provide QCP NLT 30 calendar days after contract performance start date.
EX-027 Exhibit AD, TE ISD-03 HAZMART  |Will the government validate the web address, http://polkdpwa7j15/hazmartfreeissue/ for free issue inventory, as it is This site is restricted to Fort Polk occupants. Please disregard web

Inventory, Page 1

not working?

address.
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EX-028 Is TE1-001 to be used in conjunction with the PWS to establish Staffing requirements over Exhibits AA, AB, AC, AE, G, K, L, [The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
P and Q? Please clarify. information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA Estimated minimum productive hours provided in the workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-
Project Workload and Hours 001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-029 The top 6 lines in Supply in reference to HAZMART all have the same number of MANHOURS regardless if the Workload data for Exhibit F has been updated. Please reference
Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA Estimated [transactions are 0, 5, 23, 29, 67 or 83. Is 480 manhours correct for all 6 lines here? Amendment 0001.
Project Workload and Hours
EX-030 Column 4 is titled Direct Manhours, is this correct or should it be INDIRECT since Column 5 Manhours is a lot higher? All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA Estimated refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
Project Workload and Hours
EX-031 Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA Estimated |Referenced document with the "Maintenance" area lists a "Direct Hours" and a "Manhours" column. Normally in All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
Projected Workload and Hours  |maintenance, work units are referred to as direct, being actual wrench turner productive workers and all others as refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
indirect, i.e. supply, supervisors, admin, etc. Does the "Manhours" column represent a cumulative figure for both direct
and indirect hours? Normally the ration of indirect to direct isn't a 2:1 factor. Please clarify/confirm if the "Manhours"
column represents the cumulative for both direct and indirect.
EX-032 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated [The estimated man-hours per task presented for Installation Supply Division in TE 1-001 appear disproportionate to the [See revised workload data in Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours  [functions supported when compared to the workload data presented in the other ISD Technical Exhibits. Example:
Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Issued and Received add up to 144,195.8 estimated man-hours, which would account for
greater than 56% of the total Supply Division's estimated man-hours. In addition, Tasks associated with other functional
areas within TE 1-001's Installation Supply Division appear disproportionately low. Will the Government please confirm
the estimated man-hours per task for the Installation Supply Division within TE 1-001 are correct?
EX-033 Exhibit F TE 1-001, maintenance | Exhibit F shows 255,316.20 hours in the direct hours column of the maintenance section, and this matches the Please refer to Amendment 0001 for updated workload data.
section, Page 3 Government provided Exhibit AC. However, there is a total of 724,610.58 hours under the manhours column of Exhibit F
and it is unclear what constitute the difference between the two totals. Will the Government please provide guidance
and/or documentation to support the remaining 469,294.4 hours?
EX-034 Exhibit F TE 1-001, maintenance, [Does the column labeled Manhours in Exhibit F include all hours, both direct and indirect (including management Please refer to Amendment 0001 for updated workload data.
supply and transportation section, |support) required.
Pages 1-3
EX-035 Exhibit F TE 1-001, Page 3 Are all offerors required to propose 1,088,048.38 hours at a minimum per year? Please clarify if the annual man-hours Please refer to Amendment 0001 for updated workload data.
provided in exhibit F are in excess of the minimum productive hours.
EX-036 Exhibit A, CDRL CD-03 Block 12 on this CDRL provides a date of first submission as "65 days ACA". Paragraph 2.2 provides an acronym definition [Updated block 12 to read "95 days after notice to proceed". Reference

for ACA as Aircraft Clearance Authority, which from a context perspective does not appear to be correct.
Question: Can the Government confirm whether ACA means "After Contract Award" or if there is some other definition
for this acronym?

Amendment 0002.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-037 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Exhibit F productive hours for bulk fuel received (71,838.30 manhours) and bulk fuel issued (72,357.47 manhours), in Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
Projected Workload and Hours, accordance with Exhibit K and PWS paragraphs 5.16.1.2 and 5.16.3.1, appear to be excessive. Are these hours correct?
Page 1; Exhibit K TE ISD-01 Supply
Workload Data, Page 7, Tables 42
and 42A; Attachment 0001 - FPLA
Performance Work Statement PWS
Final Version 30 Aug 13, Section C-5
Page 61, Paragraphs 5.16.1.2 and
5.16.3.1.
EX-038 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA The total manhours referenced for Bulk Petroleum Issues and Receipts is shown as a combined 144,000 hours per year. |Addressed in Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and [This would work out to more than 72 personnel receiving and issuing bulk petroleum. ls this correct?
Hours.
EX-039 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |What is the Government's definition of Direct Hours and the definition of Manhours? Please see Amendment 0001, which no longer uses Direct Hours, but
Projected Workload and hours instead provides the minimum productive hours.
EX-040 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |For the Maintenance the total number of Manhours is 2.8x higher than the number of Direct hours; is the Government  |Addressed in Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours [indicating that the number of indirect hours is significantly higher than the number of direct hours?
EX-041 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Will the Government please correlate the line items in Exhibit F to PWS Sections? Or to the items in the other Technical |Addressed in Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours  [Exhibits such as Exhibit K TE ISD-01 Supply Workload Data? Technical exhibit F ? Many of the line items have generic
descriptions that do not provide sufficient information to map them, such as "Receipts".
EX-042 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Will the Government please validate that the time factor in the Manhours column of exhibit F is hours annually? The time factor in Exhibit F is for one year
Projected Workload and hours
EX-043 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Solicitation section L.5.2.1.4 Staffing states "The Offeror must identify its proposed labor categories (skill sets) with No. The government is not stating the FTEs required. The minimum

Projected Workload and hours;
Solicitation W52P1J-12-R-0118,
Page 49, Section L.5.2.1.4

proposed staffing levels (number of employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements
and the workload data (see applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational capable 12-month period. The FTEs
(productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours). The purpose of Staffing/Labor Mix - Attachment 0002
is to provide the Government with a picture of each Offerors staffing and total proposed labor hours for each work
center/shop." Exhibit F provides minimum hours as follows :

Maintenance= 724,610.58

Supply=256,396.80

Transportation=107,041.00

Is the Government stating that (using 1,920 productive man year as an example) that each of these sections must have a
total of the following Full Time Equivalent employees:

Maintenance=377.4 FTEs

Supply=133.54 FTEs

Transportation=55.75 FTEs ?

productive hours are provided for the offerors use in formulating its
proposal. Offerors must provide the FTEs in accordance with the CBA,
SCA or Exempt productive hours on Attachment 0002. The government
will not speculate on or confirm the provided calculations.
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EX-044 Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated [Would the government verify that the manhours provided for these two lines is correct? le Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
Projected Workload, page 1, Line [Received =71,838.30 and Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Issued = 72,357.47.
titled "Gallons of Bulk Petroleum
Issued" and line titled "Gallons of
Bulk Petroleum Received "
EX-045 Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated |When the government reviews the offerors staffing, per Att 0002, to determine if it meets the minimum productive hours |No. The minimum hours are for the direct labor only.
Projected Workload, also RFP, Page |identified in the workload data, will the government include FTE's for managers and supervisors, in the organizational
63, para. M.4.1.5 and RFP, Page 62, |elements, in the the calculation ?
Para M.3.4.2(i)
EX-046 Exhibit F, TE1-001, Estimated This Exhibit includes a column for "Direct Hours" and "ManHours" for the Maintenance Division. In all cases, Direct Hours |Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
Projected Workload and Hours  |are approximately 30% of ManHours. Request the Government provide clarification for these two categories. In
addition, are Direct Hours included in ManHours?
EX-047 Exhibit G, TE IMD-01, Maintenance |This exhibit contains data for FY09 - FY11. The previous DRAFT RFP included data for FY10 - FY12. Both Supply and Historical workload is provided as reference only. Offerors are to
Workload Data Transportation exhibits contain FY10 - FY12 data. Request the Government verify the correct exhibit for Maintenance propose to the workload data contained in the ESTIMATED PROJECTED
Workload. WORKLOAD DATA Exhibit F TE 1-001
EX-048 RFP Section J, Exhibit F TE 1-001 [The RFP Exhibit F workload data provides the minimum productive hours that offerors are to bid. No.
FPLA Estimated Projected Workload |Question: Are program management office (PMO) hours included in the total Exhibit F minimum productive hours?
and Hours, Page # 34, Section J - List
of Attachments.
EX-049 RFP —L.5.2.1.4, page 49 Section L.5.2.1.4 states that “The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours |Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
RFP - M.3.4.2.(i), page 62 provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours)". Section
Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated [M.3.4.2.(i) states that “... Offerors staffing level(s) meets the minimum productive hours identified in the workload data”
Projected Workload and hours.pdf |but does not reference Exhibit F. Please confirm that the minimum productive hours required under this proposal are the
“Manhours” listed in the far right-hand column of Exhibit F (i.e., 1,088,048.38 per year).
EX-050 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated [Please confirm that the maintenance “Direct Hours” in Exhibit F includes only those hours for direct maintenance Exhibit F has been revised. Please see Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours.pdf |personnel (i.e., only personnel loading their man hours into SAMS-IE work order data IAW AR 750-1).
EX-051 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated [In Exhibit F, do the maintenance “Manhours” (far right column) include the maintenance “Direct Hours” or is the total See updated workload data in Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours.pdf |minimum maintenance workload the sum of these amounts?
EX-052 Exhibit E PM CDRLs, Page 11, PM-9 [PM — 09 block 16 instructs the Quality Control Plan Draft is due with the submission. Please provide a naming convention [Please see update in Amendment 0001
for this document.
EX-053 Exhibit F, Page 1 The Man Hours listed in Exhibit F for Supply / Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Issued and Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Received Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
appear to be significantly higher than required for the gallons of Bulk Petroleum as quoted. Can the contractor assume
the gallons of fuel are correct and the manhours required are in error and therefore adjust its proposed staffing to meet
the number of gallons of Bulk Petroleum issued and received annually?
EX-054 CDRL CD-06, Page 6, Block 16 In order to meet this contract deliverable can the offeror assume that "30 days after phase in" is "30 days after notice to [Correct.
proceed"?
EX-055 What is the Government's definition of Man-Hours? Does the Man-Hours calculation include positions or PWS tasks not |Addressed in Amendment 0001

Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
Projected Workload and Hours

included in the Direct Hours calculation? Does this include Lead or Supervisory functions? Does it include PMO functions?
Please provide a comprehensive list of PWS tasks included in this calculation.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-056 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated [What is the Government's definition of Direct Hours? Please provide a comprehensive list of the PWS tasks included in Addressed in Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and Hours  |Direct Hours. Does this include Lead and Supervisor functions? Please provide a comprehensive list of PWS tasks
included in in this calculation.
EX-057 Exhibit AA TE IMD-04A, Exhibit AB |Exhibits AA, AB and AC contain historical data in PDF format. But we are not able to sort and analyze the data in PDF There will be no changes to these documents.
TE IMD-04B, and Exhibit AC TE IMD- |format. Thus only the incumbent, who has access to the live data has this ability - presenting an unfair disadvantage to
04C non-incumbents. Can the government please provide these three exhibits in Excel format instead of PDF?
EX-058 Exhibit AA TE IMD — 04A, Exhibit AB |For costing purposes are offerors expected to base staffing requirements on the historical or projected direct hour Projected only.
TE IMD — 04B, Exhibit ACTE IMD — |provided data?
04C, and Exhibit F TE 1-001
EX-059 Exhibit F TE 1-001, Maintenance |What does the Manhours hours data in the this section represent? Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001
Section
EX-060 Exhibit F TE 1-001, Supply Section, [The exhibit shows 72,357.47 hours are expected to issue 3,922,880 gallons. Please clarify if it is the Governments Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001
Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Issued |projection that the hours shown are required to issue the gallons referenced?
EX-061 The exhibit shows 71,838.3 hours are expected to issue 3,894,733 gallons. Please clarify if it is the Governments Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001
Exhibit F TE 1-001, Supply Section, [projection that the hours shown are required to receive the gallons referenced?
Gallons of Bulk Petroleum Received
EX-062 Exhibit F TE 1-001, Supply Section [How do the manhour figures shown relate to referenced Transaction/WONS? Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001
Example: ASP Inspections: Transactions/WONS =25  Manhours = .46
Example: CIF Transactions — Main: Transactions/WONS = 23,247 Manhours = 428.79
Is the Government forecasting that .46 manhours are required to support 25 inspections at the ASP and 428.79 manhours
are required to support 23,247 CIF transactions. Please clarify the manhour figures listed for the Supply Section.
EX-063 Exhibit F— TE 1-001 Please define what “Direct Hours” are in this TE. Please see updated Amendment 0001
EX-064 Exhibit F— TE 1-001 Is it the government’s intent to present MANHOURS as the total lead time (TLT), inclusive of all DIRECT LABOR and Please see updated Amendment 0001
INDIRECT LABOR?
EX-065 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-01 CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "prior to phase-in." Phase-in is defined as starting at NTP. The employee rosteris |Updated block 12 to read "not later than 30 calendar days after NTP."
populated during the phase-in period. Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-066 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-03 CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "65 days ACA." Does the USG anticipate this to be during the phase-in period and |Updated block 12 to read "95 days after notice to proceed". Reference
before FOC (contract start)? Amendment 0002.
EX-067 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-04 Block 12 - As required by regulation or COR after performance start date. Performance start date is 30 days after contract [Updated block 12 to read "Performance start date is 60 days after notice
award. When is Contract Start Date for this reference? to proceed". Reference Amendment 0001.
EX-068 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-05 Block 12 — As required by regulation or COR after performance start date. Performance start date is 30 days after contract |Updated block 12 to read "Performance start date is 60 days after notice
award. When is Contract Start Date for this reference? to proceed". Reference Amendment 0001.
EX-069 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-06 Block 12 - 30 Days after phase-in beings. Does this statement mean 30 days after NTP, or 30 days after contract award? [Updated CDRL CD-06. Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-070 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-09 CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "60 days after phase-in begins." Incumbent will be executing contract for this Updated block 12 to read: "not later than 100 calendar days after notice
period. to proceed". Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-071 Exhibit B - IMD CDRLs, IMD-01 It does not state if first (initial) submission is after FOC (contract start). Please specify. added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference

Amendment 0002.
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EX-072 Exhibit B - IMD CDRLs, IMD-02 It does not state if first (initial) submission is after FOC (contract start). Please specify. added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference
Amendment 0002.
EX-073 Exhibit B - IMD CDRLs, IMD-06 [It does not state if first (initial) submission is after FOC (contract start). Please specify. added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference
Amendment 0002.
EX-074 Exhibit B - IMD CDRLs, IMD-08  [CDRL doers not specify if first (initial) submission is just for incoming contractor or if it also includes incumbent added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference
contractor, which is still performing the contract. Amendment 0002.
EX-075 Exhibit B - IMD CDRLs, IMD-09 It does not state if first (initial) submission is after FOC (contract start). Please specify. added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference
Amendment 0002.
EX-076 Exhibit C - ISD CDRLs, ISD-02 Block 16: Notations for Blocks 11 and 12 are reversed. CDRL has been corrected. Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-077 Exhibit E - CDRLs PM-21, 22, & 23 [These CDRLs are due 30 days prior to Phase-In. Does the Government plan on at least 30+ days between Award PM-21 has been updated to read "NLT 30 days after notice to proceed".
Announcement and the beginning of Phase-In, or should there be a different initial submission date? PM-22 has been updated to read "Draft, 15 days after notice to proceed".
PM-23 has been updated to read "Draft, 15 days after notice to proceed".
Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-078 Exhibit E - PM CDRLs, PM-07 Monthly Report. CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "Within 5 days of notice to proceed." Does this mean "NLT 5 days [Within 5 days of notice to proceed and NLT 5 days after NTP are
after NTP?" synonymous.
EX-079 Exhibit E - PM CDRLs, PM-10, PM- [These CDRLs call for submissions up to 45 days prior to the beginning of phase-in. Can we assume at least 45 days from  [Yes. Notice to proceed (NTP) and start of phase-in / phase-in begins are
16, PM-21, PM-22 and PM-23 contract award to NTP? synonymous.
EX-080 Exhibit E - PM CDRLs, PM-13 CDRL calls for initial (first) submission "Within 48 hours of receipt of first negative ICE comment after phase-in begins." Updated CDRL to reflect dates for FOC. Reference Amendment 0002.
Incumbent contractor will still be responsible at this time.
EX-081 Exhibit K - TE ISD-01 Supply TABLE # 4 Number of Rotations, Units and Soldiers per FY PWS 5.15.12, TABLE #48 — Number of Scripts that Need to be [Table 4 - Table has been updated
Workload Data Written Annually PWS 5.15.8 is missing data for FY 12, Table # 78 Total MICAS Pieces Received PWS 5.12.1.4.1 and Table |Table 48 - data is corrected as presented
# 79 Number of receipts PWS 5.12.1 are missing FY 12 data for Sep and Table #73 Number of MICAS Issues PWS Table 77 - data has been updated (FY 12-Dec)
5.12.1.4.1 is missing FY 12 data for Jun - Sep. Questions: Will the Government provide corrected workload data? Table 78 - data has been updated (FY 12-Dec)
Table 79 - data has been updated
Table 73 - data is corrected as presented
Reference Amendment 0001
EX-082 Exhibit F; MANHOURS column Please clarify as to whether the operator requirements for the TMP function (e.g., Bus Drivers) are all direct productive Man hours listed for TMP include all productive hours.
(working) hours versus whether the hours referenced are just operator hours, e.g., "behind the wheel" time?
EX-083 Exhibit F; MANHOURS column In concert w/previous question, can the Govt. provide the workload by shift for each Bldg./Shop/Function/Section, etc... |Workload cannot be broken out by shift

outside of those Hours of Op. referenced in PWS Section 1.4.1 & 5.3.11.8?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-084 Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA Estimated [Within the Supply area of Exhibit F, it lists all the various transactions in what seems to be alphabetical order based on Corrected with Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and Hours the assigned title after the HAZMART entries. With the titles of these transactions it is impossible to properly segregate
them into their proper ownership in numerous entries, i.e. customers per month which could result in TISA, CIF,
Warehouse, etc. This also applies to AARs processed, Incoming Pieces, and others. To properly provide staffing
estimates to the issued minimal set staffing levels, we request that the Government properly align the transactions
details to their respective Supply sub category.
EX-085 Exhibit F TE 1-001, Page 3 The TMP special requirements and holidays manhours in Exhibit F transportation section shows different calculations. For [Exhibits F and P revised. Reference Amendment 0002.
example, on Independence Day, the Transactions/WONS column indicates 10 buses at 128 hours each, which totals 1,280
hours. Assuming each bus has only one driver and each one drives 12.8 hours on Independence Day (24 hours), that
would yield a total of 128 hours for 10 buses, not 1,280. Can the Goverment please confirm that the TMP special
requirements and holidays manhours are correct?
EX-086 Exhibit C, CDRL ISD-03, Fuel Question: Can the Government specify whether the one (1) year forecast of fuel consumption requirements is to reflect |Data should reflect a combination of all fuel consumption.
Consumption Annual Report the Contractor's estimated annual fuel consumption, the JRTC's estimated fuel consumption, the LRC'S estimated fuel
consumption or some other index of forecasted fuel consumption?
EX-087 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated [Exhibit F productive hours for ASP functions (690.86 manhours), in accordance with Exhibit K and PWS paragraph 5.17, Corrected with Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and Hours, appear to be low. Are these hours correct?
Page 1; Exhibit K TE ISD-01 Supply
Workload Data, Pages 16-18, Tables
90-105; Attachment 0001 - FPLA
Performance Work Statement PWS
Final Version 30 Aug 13, Section C-5
Pages 64-69, Paragraph 5.17.
EX-088 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Exhibit F productive hours for Class V (R) Pieces Issued (35,948.43 manhours) and Class V (R) Items Turned in (34,994.23 [Corrected with Amendment 0001

Projected Workload and Hours,
Page 1; Exhibit K TE ISD-01 Supply
Workload Data, Page 11, Tables 64
and 67; Attachment 0001 - FPLA
Performance Work Statement PWS
Final Version 30 Aug 13, Section C-5
Pages 59-60, Paragraphs 5.15.14.1
and 5.15.14.2.

manhours), in accordance with Exhibit K and PWS paragraphs 5.15.14.1 and 5.15.14.2, appear to be high for Class V (R)
item operations. Are these hours correct?
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EX-089

Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
Projected Workload and Hours,
Pages 1-2; Exhibit K TE ISD-01
Supply Workload Data, Pages 2-4,
Tables 10-20; Attachment 0001 -
FPLA Performance Work Statement
PWS Final Version 30 Aug 13,
Section C-5 Pages 49-51, Paragraph
5.14

Exhibit F workload data for CIPBO (743.6 manhours), in accordance with Exhibit K and PWS paragraph 5.14, appears to be
low. Are these hours correct?

Corrected with Amendment 0001

EX-090

Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
Projected Workload and Hours,
Pages 1-2; Exhibit K TE ISD-01
Supply Workload Data, Pages 12-16,
Tables 69-89; Attachment 0001 -
FPLA Performance Work Statement
PWS Final Version 30 Aug 13,
Section C-5 Pages 43-47, Paragraph
5.12

Exhibit F workload data for CIF (8146.25 manhours), in accordance with Exhibit K and PWS paragraph 5.12, appears to be
low. Are these hours correct?

Corrected with Amendment 0001

EX-091

Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
Projected Workload and Hours,
Page 1; Exhibit L TE ISD-02
HAZMART Workload, Page 1;
Attachment 0001 - FPLA
Performance Work Statement PWS
Final Version 30 Aug 13, Section C-5
Pages 57-59, Paragraph 5.15.13

Exhibit F workload data for HAZMART (2880.00 manhours), in accordance with Exhibit L and PWS paragraph 5.15.13,
appears to be low. Are these hours correct?

Corrected with Amendment 0001

EX-092

Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA
Estimated Projected Workload and
Hours.

The Maintenance section of this table shows entries for “direct hours” (total 255,316.20) and “manhours” (total
724,610.58). Would the Government please define these terms and whether or not each is exclusive (or if “direct hours”
is a subset of “manhours”)?

Addressed in Amendment 0001

EX-093

Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA
Estimated Projected Workload and
Hours.

The Supply section of this table shows a number of items that could be considered questionable in terms of the
relationship between the figures in the “direct hours” column and the number of transactions. If all items in the
“manhour” list were converted from hours to minutes, it would work out to less than one minute for each of the
13,744,691 transactions in Supply. Would the Government please review and revise this table as necessary?

Addressed in Amendment 0001

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-094 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 76 events (VTCs, meetings, briefings, etc.) are shown in Supply for a total of 1.46 manhours per year. This Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and |would equate to an average of 0.02 hours per meeting, or 1 minute each. Is this correct?
Hours.
EX-095 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 56 Bulk Subsistence Issues to Rotations Per Month on Weekend and Holidays are shown in Supply for a total of |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and [1.07 hours per year. This would equate to approximately 1.5 minute for each issue. Is this correct?
Hours.
EX-096 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours. A total of 468.5 ASP After Hour Requirements are shown in Supply for a |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and |[total of 8.64 hours per year. This would equate to approximately 1.2 minutes for each requirement addressed. Is this
Hours. correct?
EX-097 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours. A total of 25 ASP Inspections are shown in Supply for a total of 0.46 Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and [hours per year. This would equate to approximately 1 minute for each inspection. Is this correct?
Hours.
EX-098 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 19,191 Customer Assistance Contacts are shown in Supply for a total of 355.98 hours per year. This would Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and |equate to approximately 1.2 minutes for each Customer Assistance Contact. s this correct?
Hours.
EX-099 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 170 Transactions per year are shown in Maintenance for U Shop, Technical Inspection Section. However, The U shop transactions are inspections to perform equipment classifications.
Estimated Projected Workload and |[total estimated transactions of Shops D, E, I, L, N, P, S, and T is almost 43,000. If Technical Inspections are to be made on [The 43,000 transactions in question for shops D,E,|,L,N,P,S, and T include
Hours. all items submitted for maintenance, repair or turn in, is the number of transactions for Shop U incorrect, or are these performance of initial, in-process and final inspections.
Technical Inspections part of the workload for each shop?
EX-100 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA If the workload in manhours for each maintenance shop includes technical inspections, are offerors still required to staff |Yes.
Estimated Projected Workload and [and cost these “in-shop inspections” as part of the workload of PWS Section 5.6?
Hours.
EX-101 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA No transactions in Supply are indicated as an estimated workload for HAZMART under “DOL — Transportation Motor Pool |Corrected with Amendment 0001

Estimated Projected Workload and
Hours.

Number of HAZMART Requisitions”, yet 480 hours are estimated as workload in manhours. Is this correct? If so, where
do these HAZMART requisition transactions originate?
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EX-102 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total if 5,671 transactions per year are shown in Supply for ASP Escort Requirements for a total of 104.60 hours per Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and |year. This would equate to approximately 1.2 minutes for each ASP Escort Requirement provided. s this correct?
Hours.
EX-103 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 3,422 transactions per year are shown in Supply for Deliveries each month for a total of 63.12 hours per year. |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and [This would equate to slightly less than 1 minute for each delivery. Is this correct?
Hours.
EX-104 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 433 transactions per year are shown in Supply for Hand Receipts Requiring Sensitive Item Inventories for a total |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and |of 7.99 hours per year. This would equate to slightly less than 1 minute for each hand receipt requiring a Sensitive Item
Hours. Inventory. s this correct?
EX-105 Ref. Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA A total of 3,422 transactions per year are shown in Supply for Receipts Processed into AFMIS each month for a total of Corrected with Amendment 0001
Estimated Projected Workload and (63.12 hours per year. This would equate to slightly less than 1 minute to process each receipt into AFMIS. Is this
Hours. correct?
EX-106 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |Will the Government please validate that the number of hours for each item in Exhibit F are correct? Certain items such |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Projected Workload and hours  |as TABLE # 20 Furniture management Office seem disproportionally low, indicating that the entire workload for this
section is less than 1/2 an hour annually.
EX-107 3. Would the government verify that the manhours provided for these four lines is correct? le. Class IV issued- 7799.67; |Corrected with Amendment 0001
Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated |Class IV Items Turned In 7338.91; Class V(R) Iltems turned In 34994.23; Class V (R) pieces Issued 35948.43
Projected Workload, page 1, Lines
titled Class IV Issued; Class IV Items
Turned In; Class V(R) Items Turned
In; Class V(R) Pieces Issued.
EX-108 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |Exhibit F includes the following data that indicates minimum staffing for the Consolidated Installation Property Book Corrected with Amendment 0001
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |Office (CIPBO) is less than 1 FTE. The workload associated with managing 433 hand-receipts requiring sensitive items
Workload and Hours inventories amounts to 7.99 hours. The workload associated with conducting 5,783 customer contacts is 106.67 hours,
or over 50 contacts per hour. If incorrect, this workload data could lead Offerors to propose staffing that is far short of
actual requirements. Will the Government verify the accuracy of this data?
EX-109 PWS, Exhibit F Can the USG provide workload breakout by man-hour for FSG-TT support by commaodity. TE IMD-04C includes detailed work order information.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-110 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated [Exhibit F does not appear to include minimum man hour requirements for the ATACS operations and there is no man Propose to the data in Exhibit F
Projected Workload and hours.pdf |hour data provided in Exhibit AE, TE ISD-04 ATACS Workload. Please provide minimum man hour requirements for the
Exhibit AE, TE ISD-04 ATACS ATACS operations in order for offerors to bid a compliant level of effort.
Workload
EX-111 Exhibit F, Page 1 The Man Hours listed in Exhibit F for Supply / Class V(R) Pieces Issued and Class V(R) Pieces Turned in appear to be Corrected with Amendment 0001
significantly higher than required for the number of transactions (issue and turn-in) as quoted. Can the contractor assume
the manhours required are in error and therefore adjust its proposed staffing to meet the requirement for the number of
transactions (issue and turn-in) annually as stated?
EX-112 TE ITD-03 TE ITD-03 illustrates a low workload for Bus Drivers. However, there were a number of 44 passenger buses noted on the [Workload is accurate as presented in Exhibit F.
Site Visit. Will the Government revise/confirm the bus driver workload?
EX-113 Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-08 CDRL calls for first (initial) submission "3rd Workday after end of first month after phase in begins." This would cover the |added to block 12: "(after FOC or assumption of effort)". Reference
first month of phase-in. Incumbent will be executing contract for this period. Amendment 0002.
EX-114 Exhibit C - ISD CDRLs, ISD-03 CDRL is not specific as to when first (initial) submission is due. Updated CDRL. Reference Amendment 0002.
EX-115 Exhibit Q, TE ITD-04 Paragraph 2) statates that "This shuttle will require 5 drivers each week with 8 hours travel time each way - overnight Travel expenses are reimbursed by the Government.
stay required at Comfort Suites in San Antonio, TX"" but does not say who is responsible to pay for the hotel room, or if
the USG is responsible, how payment is made and/or reimbursed. Please clarify.
EX-116 Exhibit G, TE IMD-01, Pages 1 thru [Each page at the bottom Right have the words "NEW PROCUREMENT". s this work new to this contract and did not exist [The words "NEW PROCUREMENT" were left on the footer in error. The
11 under the previous contract? footer should have read "W52P1J-12-R-0118". Reference Amendment
0002.
EX-117 Exhibit T TE LRC 02 CDRL_Contract [This technical exhibit does not reflect any of the CDRLs contained in PWS Exhibit D (ITD CDRLs). Exhibit T updated, reference Amendment 0004.
Data Requirements List Question: Can the Government clarify whether Exhibit T is correct or if the CDRLs posted to Exhibit D, ITD CDRLS should
be added to this exhibit?
EX-118 RFP - M.3.4.2(i),page 62 The maintenance man hours listed in the Exhibit F workload data are significantly greater than the man-hour data Offerors must propose to the minimum productive hours identified in
Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated [provided in maintenance shop related workload data in Exhibits AA - AC. Please confirm that all offerors must propose Exhibit F.
Projected Workload and hours.pdf |the minimum maintenance productive hours as identified in Exhibit F regardless of the apparent inconsistencies with the
data in Exhibits AA - AC.
EX-119 Exhibit E PM CDRLs, Page 11, PM-09 [PM — 09 block 16 instructs that the Quality Control Plan Draft is to be submitted with the proposal. However, the CDRL updated, refer to Amendment 0001.
Government will not review and approve the draft until "within 15 days after phase-in begins." Please confirm our
assumption that the draft Quality Control Plan will be due upon contract award, rather than submitted with the proposal.
EX-120 TE IMD -01 Are the historical workload hours provided in the TE in addition to one also reflected in the historical labor hours shown |Historical workload is for illustrative purposes only. Offerors must
in Exhibit AA TE IMD — 04A, Exhibit AA TE IMD — 04B, Exhibit AA TE IMD — 04C, and Exhibit F TE 1-001? propose only to the workload indentified in Exhibit F.
EX-121 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA and Paragraph reference workload is contained in TE ISD-01 Supply Workload Data, Table Manhour information for data referenced is included in Exhibit F.

Attachment 1, FPLA Performance
Work Statement PWS Final Version
30 Aug 2013, Para 5.15.8.1
Sustainment Automation Support
Management Office (SASMO)
support

#51 and #52 however it does not appear that this workload has benn integrated into Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA therefore
the manhour information is missing.
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EX-122 Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA An analysis of the manhour data provided in Exhibit F indicates that the ASP/CIF/CIPBO/SSMO and SASMO appear to be |[Exhibit F has been thoroughly reviewed by the government and updated
understaffed while the Bulk Petroleum Management section appears to be grossly overstaffed. Request that the twice via Amendment 0001 and 0002. The government provided the
Government throughly review Exhibit F and provide a corrected Exhibit. workload data for the offeror's use in formulating its staffing / labor mix

and provided the minimum productive hours. Per L.5.2.1.4, offeror's
proposals shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours provided
in Exhibit F TE1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours.

EX-123 CDRL PM-10 CDRL PM-10 appears to account for more than 60 days being accounted for as a Transition In period. Specifically in Block |The transition will be 90 days; please refer to page 2 of the RFP. Per

Block 16 16 it states "Block 12 — Draft copies of internal & external SOPs for Supply and services, Transportation, and Materiel Block 12, the draft copies of Internal and External SOPs are due during
Page 1 Maintenance functional areas shall be submitted 60 days after notice to proceed. The government will review and the Transition-in period (60 days after NTP).

approve the draft copy within 15 days. The contractor shall resubmit NLT 15 days prior to contract start date with

changes in response to government comments."

Is the Transistion In period 60 or 90 days? Please clarify.

EX-124 CDRL CD-04 What is the definition of Notice To Proceed (NTP)? Notice to proceed is defined as a government notice that directs the
CDRL CD-05 What is Notice To Proceeds (NTP) relationship to Full Operational Capability (FOC)? contractor to proceed with the performance of the work called for by a
CDRL PM-10 What is the definition of Full Operational Capability (FOC)? contract.

CDRL PM-12
Block 16 Full Operational Capability (FOC) is achieved after the duration of the
Page 1 transition period.

EX-125 Exhibit F TE 1-001 and TE ISD-01 The TE ISD-01 Supply Workload, Table # 15 total shown is: 1905. The row for this FY12 data actual calculated total is: The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
11546. Question: Will the Government provide clarification for the workload total provided or guidance on how they information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
want offerors to proceed? minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data

(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).

EX-126 Exhibit F TE 1-001 and TE ISD-01 The Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours lists the "TRANSACTIONS / WONS" for the "DA The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
Forms 1687 Maintained to support Storage Operations" as: 57. The TE ISD-01 Supply Workload total is: 681. It appears information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
that the TE 1-001 only shows a 1 month total (681 + 12 = 56.75). Question: Will the Government provide clarification for |minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
the workload total provided or guidance on how they want offerors to proceed? (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).

EX-127 Exhibit F TE 1-001 and TE ISD-01 The Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours lists the "TRANSACTIONS / WONS" for the The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical

"Customers per Month" as: 655. The TE ISD-01 Supply Workload total is: 7861. It appears that the TE 1-001 only shows a
1 month total (7861 + 12 = 655.08). Question: Will the Government provide clarification for the workload total provided
or guidance on how they want offerors to proceed?

information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




Ex-128 Exhibit F TE 1-001 and TE ISD-01 The TE ISD-01 Supply Workload, Table # 31 total shown is: 114944. The row for this FY12 data is missing input for Sep and [The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
the actual calculated total is still: 148131. Question: Will the Government provide clarification for the workload total information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
provided or guidance on how they want offerors to proceed? minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
(Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-129 Exhibit E CDRLs.pdf; p. 12, PM-10; (Block 16 states: "Block 12 — Draft copies of internal & external SOPs for Supply and services, Transportation, and Notice to proceed is defined as a government notice that directs the
p.16, PM-14 and Materiel Maintenance functional areas shall be submitted 45 days before contract performance phase-in period begins." [contractor to proceed with the performance of the work called for by a
W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 Block 16 states: "Block 12 — Draft copy shall be submitted 30 days before phase-in begins." contract. Notice to proceed starts the Transition-in period. Full
p.12,L.5.4.1.4.1 L.5.4.1.4.1 states: "Offeror's firm fixed-price transition-in proposal shall include all cost/price elements required for Operational Capability (FOC) is achieved after the duration of the
performance from notice to proceed until full operational capability is achieved." transition period. Notice of Award is defined as the written notice from
There are several deliverables required before phase-in begins; however; offerors are requested to provide a FFP cost the PCO notifying the contractor that it was the successful offeror and
from notice to proceed until full operational capability. was awarded the task order contract. This notice is accompanied by a
1. Is "Notice to Proceed" the same as Transition/Phase-in start? fully executed signed copy of the task order contract. The time frame
2. Does the gover between Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed can vary. The Notice to
Please define the following and the associated/anticipated timeframes between each activity: Proceed could be issued on the same day as the Notice of Award or
--Notice of Award shortly thereafter. The Notice to Proceed is typically issued within the
--Notice to Proceed first 2 weeks of the Notice of Award, however, in unusal circumstances it
--Start of Transition-in could be longer. The Government would discuss any delays in Notice to
Proceed with the contractor at that time.
EX-130 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 Are the minimum productive man-hours for Production Control and Shop Supply Functions (PWS Paragraphs 5.8 and 5.9) |No, those hours are not included.
included in the those provided for each Maintenance Shop in Exhibit F, TE 1-001?
EX-131 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 If the minimum productive man-hours for Production Control and Shop Supply Functions (PWS Paragraphs 5.8 and 5.9)  [Those hours must be determined by the offeror.
are not included in the those provided for each Maintenance Shop in Exhibit F, TE 1-001, request the Government
provide the minimum productive man-hours assocayed with each of those PWS requirements.
EX-132 Exhibit F, TE 1-001 Can the Government identify the average surge impact (increase or decrease) on the workforce as a percent of annual Not at this time.
staffing affected?
EX-133 Amendment 0002, Exhibit F After reviewing the hours in Exhibit F (FPLA Projected Workload and Hours) for maintenance, we request the Government|Workload is correct as stated in Exhibit F.
relook at the hours in Exhibit F as the maintenance data appears to be understated in several work centers, and not
indicative of the current requirements or the historical data provided by the Government.
EX-134 W52P1J-12-R-0118, Section A, para |In the Questions and Answers, EX-015, EX-067, EX-068, and EX-069, and corresponding Amendments 0001 and 0002, Transition-In period is 90 days;
d); Exhibit A - CD CDRLs, CD-04, CD- |CDRLs CD-04, CD-05, and CD-06 were updated to reflect "Performance start date is 60 days after notice to proceed." This |CDRL CD-04 has been updated
05, CD-06; Questions and Answers |contradicts Section A, para d), CLIN 0001, which states the Transition-In period of performance is NTP - 90 days. Could the |CDRL CD-05 has been updated
USG provide clarification on whether the transition-in period is 60 or 90 days? CDRL CD-06 has been updated
Updated via Amendment 0004
EX-135 RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F (all Amendment 2, Exhibit F, provides “minimum productive hours.” The PWS definition for Productive Direct and Indirect  |Indirect hours are not included in the minimum productive hours

Section C-2, page 12

Labor Hours is as follows: Productive Direct and Indirect Labor Hours — Historical labor hours used in the performance of
contract tasks. These hours do not include supervision or management hours.

Question: Does the Exhibit F Minimum Productive Hours include indirect labor such as PPC Clerks, Supply Clerks, and
Technical Inspectors?

identified in Exhibit F.
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EX-136

RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F

Amendment 2, Exhibit F, identifies “Transactions/WONs” and associated minimum productive manhours by individual
shops within the various PWS element (i.e., D shop — Unit Level Maintenance, E Shop — Communications Shop, L Shop —
Weapons Shop/South Fort, etc.). Per the previous Q & A provided with Amendment 2, Exhibit F, Offerors are to propose
to the workload data contained in the ESTIMATED PROJECTED WORKLOAD DATA Exhibit F TE 1-001.

Question: Are the “Transactions/WONs” provided in Exhibit F tied directly to the minimum productive hours provided or
are they merely provided for reference?

Transactions/WONs provided in Exhibit F are directly related to the
minimum productive hours provided in Exhibit F.

EX-137

RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F and
Exhibit G

Amendment 2, Exhibit F, identifies “Transactions/WONs” and associated minimum productive manhours by individual
shops within the various PWS element (i.e., D shop — Unit Level Maintenance, E Shop — Communications Shop, L Shop —
Weapons Shop/South Fort, etc.). Although Exhibit G is only used for illustrative purposes, it shows work orders by month
for 2009, 2010, and 2011. For 2011, the average number of work orders for the PREPO Shop (Shop P) was 4,050 per
month, far more than the 4,883 referenced as for an entire year in Exhibit F. If all the shop totals in Exhibit F are
combined, they still do not equal the annual average reflected in Exhibit G.

Question:How do the “Transactions/WONs” identified in Exhibit F relate to the overall minimum productive hours
identified in the adjacent column?

Transactions/WONs provided in Exhibit F are directly related to the
minimum productive hours provided in Exhibit F.

EX-138

RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F (all
Pages), and Exhibit G ( All Pages)

“Transactions/WONs” and associated minimum productive manhours by individual shops within the various PWS element
(i.e., D shop — Unit Level Maintenance, E Shop — Communications Shop, L Shop — Weapons Shop/South Fort, etc.).
Although Exhibit G is only used for illustrative purposes, it shows work orders by month for 2009, 2010, and 2011. For
2011, the average number of work orders for the PREPO Shop (Shop P) was 4,050 per month, far more than the 4,883
referenced as for an entire year in Exhibit F. If all the shop totals in Exhibit F are combined, they still do not equal the
annual average reflected in Exhibit G. Question: Should the
number of transactions increase during the contract, is the contractor entitled to an equitable adjustment?

Workload can fluctuate from year to year. Equitable adjustment does not
apply to cost plus fixed-fee contract.

EX-139

RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F

Amendment 2, Exhibit F, identifies “Transactions/WONs” and associated minimum productive manhours by individual
shops within the various PWS element (i.e., D shop — Unit Level Maintenance, E Shop — Communications Shop, L Shop —
Weapons Shop/South Fort, etc.). Workload assessment has traditionally been based upon the MARC data associated
with the assigned vehicle fleet. One could also expect the number of rotations to influence the final assessment of the
workload. Amendment 1 to the solicitation had very specific manhours associated with the assigned vehicle fleet and the
numbers of rotations. Amendment 2 cut the minimum productive hours almost in half but did not change the assigned
vehicle fleets, the number of expected rotations, or the performance expected to be delivered.

Question: Does the USG intend to indicate an expected reduction in workload?

No the USG does not intend to indicate an expected reduction in
workload; minimum productive hours previously provided was a clerical
error.

EX-140

RFP Amendment 2, Exhibit F

We have noted the maintenance workload was significantly lower in Amendment 002 (Exhibit F) from Amendment 001,
while the vehicle density and PWS did not decrease. The reduction in hours does not appear to support the work
required based upon vehicle density and PWS requirements to maintain that vehicle density. Question: What was the
government’s intent in describing the workload?

Minimum productive hours previously provided was a clerical error;
amendment 002 corrected this error.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




EX-141 Exhibit F TE 1-001 and TE ISD-01 The Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours lists the "TRANSACTIONS / WONS" for the "ltems  [The historical workload data was provided as supporting / historical
on Hand Receipt to Units" as: 17828.00. The TE ISD-01 Supply Workload total is: 213941. It appears that the TE 1-001 information only. The Offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the
only shows a 1 month total (213941 + 12 = 17828.4). Question: Will the Government provide clarification for the minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data
workload total provided or guidance on how they want offerors to proceed? (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
EX-142 Exhibit F — TE 1-001 Please define what “MANHOURS” are in this TE. The term "MANHOURS" is synonymous with productive hours but is no
longer used. They are categorized as min. productive hours. See
Amendment 0004 for revised Exhibit F.
EX-143 Amendment 0004, Exhibit F After reviewing the maintenance hours provided in Amendment 0004, Exhibit F (FPLA Projected Workload and Hours), The maintenance hours found in Exhibit F -FPLA Projected
the ManHours still appear to be understaffed in several work centers and not sufficient to support the current Workload and Hours have been determined sufficient to support
requirements or historical workload data provided by the Government. Would the Government relook the maintenance |the current requirements and/or historical workload data. Offerors
hours provided in Exhibit F? should utilize the latest Exhibit F provided in Amendment 0004 for
their proposals.
GEN-001 RFP, page 2, A (b) Two Collective Bargaining Agreements were mentioned in RFP. Question: Are the two CBAs mentioned in RFP the only Yes the two CBAs mentioned in the RFP are the only CBAs required for
CBAs required for this solicitation? this solicitation. See Section A paragraph b of the solicitation.
GEN-002 RFP For pricing purposes, please provide the expected contract award date, the expected date for start of transition and the |The projected award is 3rd Qtr FY14.
expected date for start of full performance.
GEN-003 RFP W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 2 Para|Does the Government envision a period of time between contract award and the beginning of Phase - In and if so, how Due to the potential for changes in the acquisition timeline that may or
d much time? may not occur, the successful offeror must be prepared to begin
transition-in very shortly or immediately following award.
GEN-004 Is there a minimum staffing requirement for the PMO ? There is not a minimum staffing requirement for the PMO; however, the
offeror's proposal for PMO will be evaluated in accordance with
No Reference L.5.2.1.4(i) of the RFP.
GEN-005 RFP Section C-1, Page 2, Paragraph [In the SSA classes of supply, the reference includes CL IX. Will this include the processing of any CL IX (Air) items to This includes all CL IX requirements.
1.1.2 support the Aircraft on the Ground (AOG) requirements?
GEN-006 RFP Section C-1, Page 15, Paragraph[States "When required..." Does this imply that there is a closed area that exists and the Contractor will transition the There is a secure vault to be used for storage of classified / sensitive
1.5.5 operation? items (i.e., weapons, CCl); contractor personnel with the appropriate
clearance level will be required to store these items.
GEN-007 General CAC cards issued to contractors are imprinted with "CONTRACTOR". This complies with Government requirement to No.
identify contractor employees. For cost efficiency, accountability, and redundancy purposes, can all employees be issued
a CAC that states "CONTRACTOR"? This eliminates the requirement to issue an extra badge. If a separate Contractor-
specific badge is required, many employees would be required to possess three badges: CAC (computer access),
Contractor, and Access Badge for controlled areas.
GEN-008 General If the Contractor must generate a separate, distinguishable badge, is there a process through which the badge design Existing is acceptable.
and/or content must be approved prior to creation of such badge or can the Contractor use an existing badge format?
GEN-009 General If a company has multiple locations under its CAGE code, does it have to propose utlizing the CAGE code identified on its [Yes, an offeror must propose under the CAGE code found in Block 7 of its

BOA?

Basic Ordering Agreement.
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LM-001 RFP L.5.2.1.4 (Staffing) and M.3.4.2 [We appreciate the Government providing the data in Exhibit F to assist offerors in preparing their cost proposal, The offeor's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the minimum productive
however, by requiring all offerors to bid at least the minimum of the hours in Exhibit F, the Government is limiting the hours provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA
competitive landscape in that Offeror would not be able to propose innovative staffing or efficient staffing techniques Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
which may lead to significant cost savings to the Government over the life of the contract. Request the Government
consider changing the staffing requirement for Offerors to use the hours provided in Exhibit F as a guideline to develop
staffing, but ultimately allow the offeror to bid the hours they deem appropriate and justify efficiencies in direct or
indirect hours that would benefit the Government.

LM-002 RFP, page 64, M.4.2.7, Recency |In other Full & Open Solicitations, (Fort Campbell and Fort Benning) the recency requirement was 5 years prior to the RFP |The Recency requirement will remain 3 years.
closing date. Question: Will the Government consider changing the Recency requirement to 5 years as other Full and
Open Solicitations?

LM-003 RFP, page 52, L.5.4.1.3, Cost/Price |L.5.4.1.3 States: The cost proposed shall be based on the workload data provided in TE 5-001-M-S-T Projected Workload, |The offeor's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the minimum productive

and RFP, page 49, L.5.2.1.4, Staffing |which is an approximate representation of the work that will be required under the contract resulting from this hours provided in the workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
solicitation and L.5.2.1.4 states: The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive Projected Workload and Hours).
hours provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours).
Question: Will the Government please clarify what workload will be used for this solicitation?
LM-004 RFP Section M.4.1.5 Staffing, pg. 63;|In para M.4.1.5, it states "The Government will, using MS Excel, convert the Offerors proposed FTEs to productive hours." |All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
RFP Section M.4.1.5(ii), pg. 63 Para M.4.1.5(ii) states "Proposed approach is in compliance with minimum staffing levels (total productive hours) to meet [refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
or exceed hours indicated within the workload data and has accounted for and proposed all required functions to Exhibit F.
successfully perform the PWS requirements." Question: Will the Government please clarify the wording used to describe
the minimum staffing level determined feasible (i.e., shouldn't the term "productive hours" be changed to "total
manhours)?
LM-005 W52P1J-12-R-0118, Pages 64-65; [Can offerors provide a cover letter as part of our submission? In which volume can it be included? If so, please provide a |L.4.3 states that cover pages are excluded from the page limitations. An
Paragraph M.4.2.8 Relevancy naming convention for the cover letter. offeror may submit a cover letter as part of its submission. The offeror
may decide which document/volume to submit cover letter(s).
LM-006 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |The RFP paragraph states, "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours Workload data in Exhibit F has been updated. Please refer to
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." Bulk Fuel operations account for over 56% of all productive |Amendment 0001.
Workload and Hours hours required in the Installation Supply Division. With a 1920 work year, this data requires a minimum of 75 FTEs
working Bulk Fuel. Given a 1920 work year, will the Government reject a proposal if it does not allocate at least 75 FTEs
to the Bulk Fuel work center?
LM-007 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |The RFP paragraph states, "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." The exhibit includes sub-totals for each division refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column.
Workload and Hours (Maintenance, Supply, Transportation). The exhibit further breaks down Manhours to the level of individual activities. At
what level does the requirement to meet or exceed the minimum productive hours apply?
LM-008 RFP, p. 64, para. M.4.2.1 This paragraph states, "The Government will assess the contract references provided in ...task order proposals to date...." [The Government confirms this is correct.
Request the Government confirm this means that a contract reference submitted during a prior Task Order competition
(FT Lee, for example) is on hand and will be considered as part of the Fort Polk competition.
LM-009 RFP, page 45 of 67, Sec. L.4.3.8  |Given the size of the Organizational Diagram required by L.5.2.1.3, and the associated page limit in L.5.2.1.3(iii) (c), would |No changes will be made to these requirements.

the Government consider a font size specification for the diagram of not less than 8 point font (as opposed to no less
than 12 point per L.4.3.8)?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-010 Solicitation, Page 64-65 of 67, Current large business BOA holders have already been deemed acceptable based on their past performance in step 2. The DoD Source Selection Procedures require that relevancy is defined in
Paragraph M.4.2.8(b)(Il) These new requirements added in step 3 a year later unfairly limit the pre-approved large business pool . If a BOA holder [regard to scope, magnitude and complexity. The Step Two RFP defined
currently successfully performs maintenance, supply, and transportation functions at division size bases and large training|relevancy as "Recent contracts which provided services in any of the
bases---they clearly have the relevant experience to perform those functions at Fort Polk. three functional areas of Maintenance, Supply, and/or Transportation
services; representative missions; maintain equipment; or manage classes
Will the government remove these restrictions that contradict the purpose of step 2? of supply as outlined in Section L.3.1.1." (Reference W52P1J-12-R-0076).
Each installation varies in size and complexity which requires a different
definition of relevancy in the Task Order RFPs. The relevancy thresholds
provided in the Polk RFP are representative of the size, magnitude, and
complexity of the Ft. Polk requirements, therefore, there will be no
change to the past performance criteria.
LM-011 Solicitation, Page 64-65 of 67, If the government will not remove the restrictions, will the government change these requirements to better The Government confirms the definition of relevancy will remain
Paragraph M.4.2.8(b)(Il) accommodate preapproved BOA holders? unchanged.
LM-012 Where can the minimum staffing levels (total productive hours) to meet or exceed be found in the RFP, Exhibit or All direct hour and man hour references have been removed. Please
RFP Document, Page 63 of 67, Para |Technical Exhibit documentation so we can meet the minimums? refer to Amendment 0001 and the minimum productive hours column in
M.4.1.5 (ii) Exhibit F, TE 1-001, FPLA.

LM-013 Would the government consider removing or reducing the dollar value relevancy test for the Prime contractor's Past See Q-111. Additionally, please reference M.4.2.9(5) of the solicitation.
Performance? The annual dollar value relevancy test limits competition and will restrict many credible Unrestricted and |If an Offeror and its teammates performing more than 20% and major
Small Business BOA Holders from competing for this Task Order. There is no reason to further restrict competition fora [subcontractors are found to have no relevant references, the Offeror is

W52P1J-12-R-0118, Pages 64-65; [Task Order that is limited to BOA holders who have already proven that their Past Performance is relevant. not precluded from submitting a proposal on this effort.
Paragraph M.4.2.8 Relevancy

LM-014 RFP Pg. 64-65, M.4.2.8 (b) (Il)  |The similarity of past performances in magnitude and complexity is based on the dollar value of "additional submission" |[If a previously provided reference does not meet the recency or relevancy
and those already submitted at Step 2 contract references (min. $6M average annually, each contract, for Maintenance |definition identified in Section M, it will not be included in the Past
and Supply; $5M for Transportation), and those of major subcontractors (min. $1.2M average annually, each contract, Performance Evaluation.
for Maintenance and Supply; $1M for Transp.). How will the Government rate/evaluate those Contract References
already submitted at Step 2 that do not meet the Section M Evaluation criteria as noted above ?

LM-015 RFP Pg. 64-65, M.4.2.8 (b) (Ill) If a contract reference has Maintenance, Supply and Transportation experience included, it must be a minimum of $17M [Contract references submitted in Step Two that do not meet the
average annually to be similar. If it contains only Maintenance and Supply, then it must hit $12M average annually. How |thresholds identified in M.4.2.8 (b) (II) will be considered Not Relevant
will the Government rate/evaluate those Contract References already submitted at Step 2 that do not meet the Section |and will not be used in the Past Performance Evaluation.

M Evaluation Criteria as noted above ?
LM-016 1) RFP. Page 34 of 67, L-9 252.237- |Per L.9, Offerors are required to provide a written plan describing how it will continue to perform the essential contractor |Please refer to L.5.2.1.2 Mission Essential Contractor Services and
7024 2) RFP L.5.2.1.2(c), page 48 of [services listed in Exhibit S. To fully meet the requirements of L-9 and the referenced DFARS clause 252.237-7024 (b)(2)(i- [M.4.1.3 Mission Essential Contractor Services; offerors are to provide
67, 3) PWS, pg 12, Paragraph 1.4.2 |v), more than 2 pages, as allocated in RFP paragraph L.5.2.1.2(c)., are required. CDRL PM-05, Block 12, requires a how it will continue services; not the plan referenced in the CDRL. L-9
4) Exhibit A, Pg 5, CDRL-PM-05, |Contingency Plan to be submitted not later than 60 days after award. Does the Government require a written plan provides additional details for the offerors use in complying with the
Contingency Plan. addressing how we will continue contractor essential services as required in DFARS with proposal submission or is this clause.
written plan inclusive of CDRL PM-05 due 60 days after award?
LM-017 L.5.2.1.4 (ii) (2), Page 49 The RFP states that FTE’s must remain consistent throughout the 12-month period represented in Attachment 2. Must  [Please refer to Amendment 0001 for an updated Attachment 0002.

offerors maintain constant FTE levels over the life of the contract in the proposal or just for the 12-month period
reflected in Attachment 2?

Additionally, the constant staffing levels are for proposal purposes only.
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LM-018 L.5.2.1.4 (ii) (2), Page 49 The RFP states that FTE's must remain consistent throughout the 12-month period represented in Attachment 2. If No fluctuation is allowed. Offerors will ensure all years are the same
fluctuations in total FTEs are permissible in different contract years, then which 12 month period should be represented |based on the provided workload data, PWS requirements and instructions
in Attachment 2? to offerors.

LM-019 L.5.4.1.4.1, Page 52 Will the Government provide space for transition and IT access? All requests for accommodation will be considered.

LM-020 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |The RFP states that "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours provided |Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.

F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." A review of the manhour workloads provided in Exhibit F TE1-001
Workload and Hours; Attachment 1, |when cross walked to the individual tasks in Section C-5 of the PWS indicates some apparent workload anomalies. For
PWS, Section C-5, Performance  [For example, Bulk Fuel operations account for over 56% of all productive hours required in the Installation Supply
Requirements Summary pgs 1 - 97, |Division. Using a 1920 work year, this translates to a minimum staffing requirement of 75 FTEs for bulk fuel operations to
paragraphs 5.1-5.25 be compliant with the RFP, Section L minimum staffing criteria. Where, on the other hand, using the same Exhibit F, TE1-
001 manhour data, an Offeror would meet the Section L minimum staffing criteria for the PWS ASP performance
requirements with one FTE. Can the Government please validate that the manhour data currently provided in Exhibit F,
TE1-001 is the correct data from which offerors must establish their RFP Section L compliant minimum staffing
requirements for the performance requirements addressed in Section C-5 of the PWS?
LM-021 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |The RFP paragraph states, "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001.
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." Bulk Fuel operations account for over 56% of all productive
Workload and Hours hours required in the Installation Supply Division. With a 1920 work year, this data requires a minimum of 75 FTEs
working Bulk Fuel. Given a 1920 work year, will the Government reject a proposal if it does not allocate at least 75 FTEs
to the Bulk Fuel work center?
LM-022 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit [The RFP paragraph states, "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours The government will evaluate the offeror's staffing as indicated in Section
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." The exhibit includes sub-totals for each division M of the RFP. This will be accomplished using the offeror's Attachment
Workload and Hours (Maintenance, Supply, Transportation). The exhibit further breaks down Manhours to the level of individual activities. At [0002 and how it is supplied (format). Considering that single decimal
what level does the requirement to meet or exceed the minimum productive hours apply? paragraphs of the PWS are more likely to be significant task areas, please
use the supplied hours at the PWS reference level for the minimum by
section requirement.

LM-023 RFP, Page 62, M.3.4.2 Phase 2  [This implies that there is a “minimum standard” in order to be considered “acceptable” for Technical criteria. Technically [Proposals are evaluated on an acceptable / unacceptable basis as per the
acceptable is based on four elements and the contractor has to pass all to be acceptable. Those elements are: (1) Mission |RFP.

Capability Narrative, (2) Mission Essential Contractor Services, (3) Organizational Chart, and (4) Staffing (per M.4.1).
Question: With regard to the four elements, will additional credit be given for a technically superior proposal?

LM-024 RFP, Page 53 of 67, L.5.4.2.5 Instruction requests a consolidated table of FTEs by "primary task" areas. Primary task areas could be construed as either [Reference Amendment 0001 Exhibit F. At a minimum Offerors should
the primary tasks listing in PWS section C-5 or the primary functional tasks to which the minimum hours were aligned in  |identify primary task areas as those identified in column B (PWS
Attachment F. Reference).

Question: To the extent that many functional efforts (Shops) within Attachment F support multiple PWS primary task
areas, Offeror would like to confirm that functional tasks (Shop level) meet the requirement of "primary task areas".
LM-025 RFP - M.3.4.2(i),page 62 The transportation man hours listed in the Exhibit F workload data are less than the transactional/man-hour data Offerors must propose to the minimum productive hours identified in

Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FLPA Estimated
Projected Workload and hours.pdf

provided in transportation related workload data in Exhibits P - R. Please confirm that all offerors must propose the
minimum transportation productive hours as identified in Exhibit F regardless of the apparent inconsistencies with the
data in Exhibits P - R.

Exhibit F per L.5.2.1.4 of the RFP

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-026 Solicitation, Page 49, L.5.2.1.4;  [Will the government modify language in section L.5.2.1.4 to allow contractors to bid recommended productive hours? Please see updated workload data in Amendment 0001. Additionally, all
Exhibit F, TE 1-001 The offeror believes data provided in Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and hours may not offerors are to propose in accordance with L.5.2.1.4 of the Solicitation.
accurately capture an offerors ability to establish efficiencies in the execution of this requirement and therefore not
provide the best value to the government in this procurement as currently stated.

LM-027 Solicitation, Page 52, L.5.4.1.4.1 [L.5.4.1.4.1 instructs “Offeror's firm fixed-price transition-in proposal shall include all cost/price elements required for Not at this time.
performance from notice to proceed until full operational capability is achieved. Offeror's proposed cost must be
commensurate with its proposed transition-in approach provided in the technical volume of this solicitation. As this is a
firm-fixed price portion of the overall effort offeror's will not be able to adjust cost after award; therefore offeror's must
perform this portion of the effort at the cost proposed."

Instead of proposed transition costs, will the government provide a fixed figure for all offerors to utilize for transition
costs in an effort to level the total evaluated price evaluation for non-incumbent offerors?

LM-028 Based on L.5.2.1.4 Staffing, the Offeror must identify its proposed labor categories (skill sets) with proposed staffing Please refer to the RFP, which indicates there are to be no changes in
levels (number of employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements and the workload [staffing within or between the base or option periods. Offerors are to
data (see applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational capable 12-month period. propose to the minimum productive hours in accordance with L.5.2.1.4

W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 49, Para
L.5.2.1.4 Does the offer have to level set the FTE count as being exactly the same for each 12 months over the contract period
(base plus option years) based on the workload data provided, or would offerors be permitted to alter the FTE count for
work slowdowns, change in number of scheduled JRTC rotations, innovations, or efficiencies gained, etc?
LM-029 Solicitation, page 48 of 67, Para  |Can the Organizational Diagrams be exempt of the 12 pt font requirement to perhaps no less than 9 pt font? Not at this time.
5.1.2.3, Organizational Diagram
LM-030 Solicitation, Page 52, paragraph |L.5.4.1.3 The cost proposed shall be based on the workload data provided in TE 5-001-M-S-T Projected Workload, which |The offeror's proposed FTEs shall meet or exceed the minimum
L.5.4.1.3 is an approximate representation of the work that will be required under the contract resulting from this solicitation. productive hours provided in the workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA
Should the Projected Workload TEs be referred to as Exhibit G, TE IMD-01 Maintenance Workload, Exhibit K, TE ISD-01 Estimated Projected Workload and Hours). Additionally, the reference to
Supply Workload Data, and Exhibit P, TE ITD-03 Transportation Workload Data? TE 5-001-M-S-T was removed from L.5.4.1.3 in Amendment 0001
LM-031 RFP, page 45, L.3.1, Proposal States: Offeror shall submit its proposal through Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI) Bid Response System (BRS). On As stated in L.3.4, filenames must not contain spaces. Offerors may use
Submission Instructions previous submissions through ASFI contractor had to change Naming Conventions to (remove spaces) to successfully an underscore in lieu of a space. Section L is updated to remove spaces
submit files. Question: Will the Government clarify the Naming Conventions or is ASFI corrected to allow the naming from naming conventions.
conventions in this solicitation?

LM-032 RFP, Page 45, Para L.4.3.8) Can the restriction on using no less than 12 point font in charts, diagrams and graphs be changed to a smaller font can be |The restriction will not be changed.
used in charts, diagrams and graphs as long as the text is legible? This is important in the Organizational Diagram as it
will allow offerors to put all of the required information on the diagram within the page limitation for this file.

LM-033 RFP, p. 64, para. M.4.2.1 This paragraph states, "The Government will assess the contract references provided in ...task order proposals to date...." [Offerors may not update contract references submitted under its Step

Contract references submitted in previous task orders may require updating, particularly since the initial EAGLE proposals
will soon be over a year old. Request guidance on how Offerors may update contract references submitted under
previous task order competitions.

Two proposals or under previous task order competitions. Offerors are
provided an opportunity to submit one additional past performance
reference for itself, one additional reference for each teammate expected
to perform 20% or more of the total value of the contract, and one
additional reference for each major subcontractor beyond those provided
with the Offerors BOA proposal.




Ft. Polk W52P1J-12-R-0118 Questions and Anwsers

LM-034 RFP Both references require the Offeror to bid the Grand Total Manhours identified in Exhibit F (i.e. 1,088,048.38 hours) as a |The government provided the workload data for the offeror's use in
Page 49 minimum. Is the Offeror required to bid a minimum of 1,088,048.38 hours? If so, is all of the other workload data merely |formulating its staffing (skills, amounts, locations, etc...) and provided the
L.5.2.1.4 provided to ascertain Skill Mix/Levels vs. derive the Basis of Estimate (BOE) required to perform the work? minimum hours in order to ensure all offerors are aware of the direct
Page 62 hours projected (minimum required); use of this data is at the offeror's
M.3.4.2(i) discretion. The government will evaluate the offeror's staffing in
accordance with RFP Section M.4.1.5.
LM-035 Section L, pg 51 of 67, paragraph [Per L.5.3.5.1 offerors are to provide copies of any Contract Deficiency Reports (CDRs), cure notices, and cause letters Paragraph L.5.3.5 provides the instructions for Attachment 0003 -
L.5.3.5.1 and Attachment 0003 pg |received as well as the contract number, a brief description of the issue, the relevance to this task order, the corrective  |Performance Questionnaire. Paragraphs L.5.3.5.1 through L.5.3.5.4 are
1, question 1. actions taken to avoid recurrence of the problem, the extent to which the corrective action has been successful, and supplemental instructions.
Customer points of contact who can confirm the success of the corrective measures. Attachment 0003 asks for this same
information as an attachment to the Performance Questionnaire. Does the Government want the information only as
additional pages to Attachment 0003?

LM-036 RFP, p. 64, para. M.4.2.1 This paragraph states, "The Government will assess the contract references provided in ...task order proposals to date...." [Offerors may not update contract references submitted under its Step
Contract references submitted in previous task orders may require updating, particularly since the initial EAGLE proposals |Two proposals or under previous task order competitions. Offerors are
will soon be over a year old. Request guidance on how Offerors may update contract references submitted under provided an opportunity to submit one additional past performance
previous task order competitions. reference for itself, one additional reference for each teammate expected

to perform 20% or more of the total value of the contract, and one
additional reference for each major subcontractor beyond those provided
with the Offerors BOA proposal.

LM-037 PWS, Exhibit F Workload data in Exhibit F does not appear to reflect actual workload for maintenance. Can the USG confirm the Offeror is to propose to the minimum productive hours as outlined in
workload man-hours for maintenance sections of the PWS? Seciton L of the RFP.

LM-038 PWS, Exhibit F Workload data in Exhibit F does not appear to reflect actual workload for supply. Can the USG confirm the workload man- |Offeror is to propose to the minimum productive hours as outlined in
hours for supply sections of the PWS? Seciton L of the RFP.

LM-039 RFP, page 45 RFP requires 1-inch margins on all sides. The government confirms that this is correct.

Question: Are we correct that headers and footers are exempt from these margins?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-040 RFP, page 45 RFP states, “9) Page limits exclude cover page; table of contents; glossary of abbreviations and acronyms” However, the [L.4.3 states that cover pages are excluded from the page limitations. An
information to be submitted (para. L.5) only requires a table of contents for Vol 4 and does not require cover pages (it offeror may submit a cover letter as part of its submission. The offeror
does allow for a title page for volume 1, but does not provide a filename convention) or glossaries for any of the volumes. |may decide which document/volume to submit cover letter(s).
Question: Are cover pages, tables of contents, and glossaries required for all volumes? If required, should these items be
submitted as separate files, combined into one file, or included in the first file required for each volume?

LM-041 RFP, Page 47, Para L.5.1.7.1 Question: Is the USG expecting the contractor to complete and return Attachment 0006 (SF 1408)? Attachment 0006 SF 1408 is provided for informational purposes only.

Offeror's are required to provide

- Official documentation, from either a successful DCAA audit of the
Offeror's accounting system; or

- A letter from DCMA documenting its approval/adequacy of the Offeror's
accounting system; or

- Rationale for why documentation cannot be presented at proposal
submission and proposed date for which required documentation will be
available.

LM-042 RFP, Page 27, Para 1.154 Question: Please confirm that Aircraft and Vessell coverage is not required for this effort. There are no Aircraft or Vessel requirements for this solicitation.

LM-043 Solicitation, Page 45, L.4.3 L.4.3 (4) instructs Offerors to use Arial or Times New Roman typeface. Please confirm the Government includes Arial Arial Narrow is not acceptable. Offerors must utilize Arial or Times New
Narrow in the Arial typeface family. Roman typeface

LM-044 Solicitation, Page 54, We understand instructions for submitting Att 0018 include a placeholder for the partner's name. However, requiring the |Noted. The naming convention will remain unchanged.

L.5.4.2.7.2(a) name of the document to only include the Offeror's Name (and not the Partner/Subcontractor's Name) means that the
Government will receive multiple documents with the same name. We suggest the Government update the naming
convention to include the partner or subcontractor's name (with an allowance to abbreviate it if it exceeds 40
characters). As an example: "OfferorName_PartnerName_Vol4_Att0018".
LM-045 W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 45, Para |Can volume files be combined into a single document for submssion instead of individual files per the namming Documents must be submitted with specific naming conventions and file
L.3.3 convention requirements. ASFl's uploading convention supports five files at one time. formats identified in Section L; therefore, offeror's may not combine
volume files.
LM-046 RFP, Page 47, Section L.2.7 & L.3.3; |The Government states that the Offeror shall provide historic actual cost data for 2010, 2011 and 2012 and that the IAW L.3.3 Offerors can break attachments into smaller files or use the
RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.5(d) [historical data shall be provided in the same format as proposed rates and include detailed actual pool and base costs. upload utility multiple times if files exceed the 10MB size limit.
The Offeror can provide this information; however the self contained file equates to a file size greater than 15 MB. Will
the Government allow for the submission of this information via an alternative method to ensure proper functionality of
fomulas and tracebility.
LM-047 RFP, page 54, L.5.4.2.7.5 Rate Data [States: Rate data shall be provided as stated in the following paragraphs for all prime and teammate(s)/subcontractor(s) [L.5.4.2.7.5 (e) - L.5.4.2.5 (g) is added to provide naming convention.

proposals. Question: Will the Government be providing the Naming convention for the Rate Data file?

Reference Amendment 0004.




Ft. Polk W52P1J-12-R-0118 Questions and Anwsers

LM-048 Solicitation, paragraph L5.2.1.4 and |Within referenced paragraph concerning staffing, can you advise how you desire for the staffing and costing to be It is at each Offeror's discretion how it chooses to present the proposed
Attach 2, Staffing presented for the offeror's proposed on-site program management office staff? Are we to present it as a separate work |on-site program management office (PMO) staff in order to clearly

center within attachment 002? If so how do we show pricing within attachment 005, Costing Matrix? Is it to be shown as |portray to the government how it intends to staff the on-site PMO office.

ODC or simply within our overall pricing for the IMD, ISD, and ITD areas? This may be accomplished as a separate work center within Attachment
0002 or distributed between the IMD, ISD and ITD. The cost / price
submission (Attachment 0005) does not provide a separate CLIN for
PMO; therefore, the offeror's cost submission must allocate all PMO costs
within the existing Maintenance, Supply and Transportation CLINs. PMO
is not to be included in ODCs.

LM-049 L.5.2.1.4 (ii) (2),Page 49 The RFP states that FTE’s must remain consistent throughout the 12-month period represented in Attachment 2. Should [Reference Attachment 0002 Tab "FTE Count Base Period Only" - Base
the Transition-In Period be included as part of the 12-month period represented in Attachment 2? Period Productive Hours per FTE should reflect the productive hours for

the 9 month Base Period. Note all other cells i.e. CBA/SCA/Exempt, labor
category and FTE count should mirror the cells in tab "FTE Count Option
Periods 1-4"

LM-050 L.5.4.1.4.1, Page 52 Will the Government consider excluding the Transition Period from the Evaluated Price in order to ensure a level playing |The Transition Period will continue to be included in the Total Evaluated
field for all offerors? Price of the Offeror proposal.

LM-051 L.5.4.2.6, Page 54 If your companies disclosure statement treats recruiting costs as ODC expenses, will these costs be allowed to be Recruiting expenses are part of mobilization and should be part of the
reimbursed through the ODC CLIN during program execution? FFP mobilization CLIN. If your company treats these expenses as an other

direct cost then it should be shown as such within the support for the
mobilization CLIN.

LM-052 L.5.4.2.6, Page 54 If your companies disclosure statement treats legal costs associated with arbitration issues as ODC expenses, will these Legal expenses would need to be handled on a case by case basis as not
costs be allowed to be reimbursed through the ODC CLIN during program execution? all legal expenses are allowable.

LM-053 L.5.4.2.6, Page 54 If your companies disclosure statement treats workers comp costs as ODC expenses, will these costs be allowed to be Workman's compensation is a payroll tax and should be rolled into the
reimbursed through the ODC CLIN during program execution? labor CLINs.

LM-054 RFP, Page 53 of 67, L.5.4.2.5 As a step in the construction of the consolidated table of FTEs, the instruction states that the offeror shall provide Yes, this is necessary for the Government evaluators to verify that all
"references" for the calculations of FTEs and associated pricing for those FTEs. The instruction has multiple proposed FTEs have in fact been included in the calculations for the price
interpretations, including Basis of Estimate rationales (calculations of FTEs) and/or a specific WBS or PWS element within |of each CLIN.
the detailed cost element proposal by CLIN.

Question: Does "references" mean cross-referencing to the other cost volume files that already include calculations of
FTEs and associated pricing for those FTEs?
LM-055 RFP, Page 54 of 67, L.5.4.2.7.1; RFP, [The Cost Proposal instructions state that "the cost proposal shall be supported with verifiable facts, figures, and basis of |Yes, offerors may provide the required verifiable facts, figures, and basis
Page 53 of 67, L.5.4.2.3 estimates in accordance with instructions at FAR 15-2." of estimate narrative text as part of the cost price rationale in the
Question: Given that the cost proposal is in Microsoft Excel format, can offerors provide the required verifiable facts, Assumptions Microsoft Word file.
figures, and basis of estimate narrative text as part of the cost price rationale in the Assumptions Microsoft Word file?
LM-056 RFP Section L, Page. 54, Paragraph # |Offerors are required to provide the basis of proposed direct labor rates. It can be included within the Vol 4_Cost Proposal or Vol 4_Assumptions

L.5.4.2.7.5(a)

Question: Can the Government clarify whether this data should be in a standalone file or included in one of the files
defined in RFP Section L.5.4?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-057 Solicitation, Page 63, M.4.1.2 (iii); |M.4.1.2(iii) uses the term Notice to Proceed (NTP). CDRL CD-04 uses the term performance start date of 30 days after CDRL updated, refer to Amendment 0001.
CDRL CD-04, block 16 contract award. Can the offeror assume that "performance start date of 30 days after contract award" is the same date
the contractor will receive "notice to proceed"?
LM-058 W52P1J-12-R-0118, page 54 Para Where are we to include our costs for ODCs that are not included in the surrogate numbers (e.g., commercial general The ODCs (CLIN 0005) have a surrogate number included within the price
L.5.4.2.6 liability insurance, annual physicals) since Attachment 0005 Cost - Price Matrix lists labor and fee as the only cost matrix. This represents the estimate of the expected costs to be incurred
elements.? annually for this effort. It should include all ODCs as normally included
within the contractors disclosed practices. No additional costs should be
included beyond these surrogate numbers.
LM-059 RFP, L.5.4.2.3,p 53 Are subcontractors required to submit a Cost Narrative? Yes, the subcontractors must provide the same level of details as the
prime within their proposal submitted to the government.
LM-060 RFP, Page 44, Section L.1.9. The Government states that it is not obligated to provide responses to all questions submitted by Offerors. Will the No.
Government please clarify if it will provide an all inclusive list of questions received including those without a formal
response.
LM-061 RFP, Page 44, Section L.1.9. The Government states that it is not obligated to provide responses to all questions submitted by Offerors. Will the No.
Government consider providing a "N/A" response to those questions submitted by industry which will not have a
response provided?
LM-062 RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.5 (d) [The government identifies a requirement to provide Historical Actual Cost Data for 2010, 2011 and 2012 and that the The historic actual pool and rate data must include specifics for the pool
historical data shall be provided in the same format as proposed rates and include detailed actual pool and base costs. and base cost and not just audited financial statements. There must be
Will the Government consider the separation of this requirement and allow for the submission of audited Historical & specific information for all applicable indirect rates apparent; the
Financial Information from its Certified Public Accountant in either a Adobe or Microsoft Word Format? government should not have to use financial statements to determine the
historic rates.
LM-063 RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.7 The Government states that the Offeror shall provide a side by side comparison detailing all proposed labor categories The intent of this side by side comparison is to provide a simple
that are applicable to the Service Contract Act (Attachment 0007) or Collective Bargaining Agreements (Attachment 0008 |comparison to make sure that the rates being used in the offerors
& Attachment 0019). Will the Government please clarify what information will be compared within this requirement and |proposal are in fact in accordance with the SCA or CBA requirements.
how it should be compared within the submission document.
LM-064 RFP W52P1J-12-R-0118, Section L, [For calculations of FTEs, is the Govt asking for files that show the calculations of the FTEs? The FTE table should include the number of FTEs and the associated
Page 53, Paragraph L.5.4.2.5 hours for those FTEs. It must also include where within the detailed cost
proposal each staffing positions hour and FTEs can be found. This will
assist the government in determining whether the detailed cost
proposals does in fact use all the exact staffing being proposed.
LM-065 W52P1J-12-R-0018, page 49, These 2 paragraphs provide conflicting insturctions as to the workload data upon which bidders should base their Both referenced paragraphs identify Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated
L.5.2.1.4 & page 52,L.5.4.1.3 |[staffing. Additionally, TE 5-0001-M-S-T(Projected Workload) was not provided. Will the Government resolve this conflict |Projected Workload and Hours. The reference to TE 5-0001 M-S-T was
and provide the missing Technical Exhibit? removed in Amendment 0001.
LM-066 W52P1J-12-R-0018, page 49, Paragraph L5.2.1.4 contains the following requirement "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the |Reference Amendment 0002.

L.5.2.1.4 and Exhibit F TE 1-001
FPLA

minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected
Workload and Hours). " Analysis of the manhour data contained in Exhibit F appears to be flawed within each major task
area. Maintenance Direct Manhour FTE totals appear to be low while the total ManHour FTE total appears to contain a
high number of Indirect Employees. Within the Supply area the FTE equivalant position appears to be excessively high
within some task areas and excessively low in other task areas. The same problems exist within the Transportation areas.
Request that the Government validate the data contained within this document or provide clarification of the
requirement to meet or exceed the mimimum productive hours.




Ft. Polk W52P1J-12-R-0118 Questions and Anwsers

LM-067 W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 States: ...cost/price elements required for performance from notice to proceed until full operational capability is The projected award is 3rd Qtr FY14.
p.12,L.5.4.1.4.1 achieved."
Does the government anticipate notice of award to be the same as "notice to proceed?" At this time, the Govt does not have an anticipated notice to proceed
If yes, please provide anticipated time between "notice of award" and "notice to proceed." date.
LM-068 W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 States: ...provide a side by side comparison detailing all proposed labor categories that are applicable to the Service Offerors should list proposed labor categories and then identify if the
p.15,L.5.4.2.7.7 Contract Act" labor category is covered by Attachment 0007, 0008 or 0019. The intent
What are the two elements that the government desires to being compared side by side? of this side by side comparison is to provide a simple comparison to make
sure that the rates being used in the offerors proposal are in fact in
accordance with the SCA or CBA requirements.
LM-069 W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 L.4.3 (7) states: Pages larger than 8 1/2 x 11 inch paper sizes will be counted as two pages Yes, an offeror can submit on either 11x17 or 8 1/2 x 14 sized document.
p.5, L.4.3(7) L.5.2.1.3(ii)(c) states: "Page Limit: 4 pages" However it will be counted as two pages.
p.9, L.5.2.1.3(iii)(c) In order to provide a comprehensive Organizational Diagram, we request the government allow this file to be submitted
on either an 11x17 or 8 1/2x14 sized document.
LM-070 W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 Para. 11 states: "...returning 2 signed copies of the amendments..." The government confirms that this is correct
SF 30, para. 11 Are offerors to provide 2 copies of each Amendment issued?
p.6,L.5.1.2
LM-071 Solicitation, Page 63, M.4.1.4 (i) The evaluation criteria in M.4.1.4(i) instructs Offerors to identify who is responsible for performing successful oversight of [Please use Exhibit F (which specifically identifies PWS paragraph
each "primary task area" identified in section C-5 of the PWS. Can the offeror assume that the level of the "primary" task |references) and PWS paragraph 1.1.3 to propose primary task areas.
areas in the PWS equate to the second indenture (e.g., 5.2)?
LM-072 RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.5(b) [The Government states that the Offeror shall provide the pool and base costs for all proposed indirect expense rates; and [Yes,-howeverprime-and-any-subeontractors-mustincludeal-
that all data shall be provided in a Microsoft Excel file with accompanying explanatory notes. The Government goes on to |eerrespendence-to-and-from-DCAA/DCMArelated-to-theirforward p'icing
state that proposals also shall include an appropriately detailed description of how proposed indirect rates have been propesals-andforrecommendations: Yes, however, prime and a
applied to proposed direct costs. The Offeror currently has an FPRR issued by DCMA. Per TINA, the offeror is obligated |subcontractors must include all correspondence to and from
to price with our the most current information available. DI’s CY13 — CY17 FPRP was submitted to DCMA and audited by |DCAA/DCMA related to their forward pricing proposals and/or
DCAA. The unilateral agreement was executed however the detailed support for the pool and cost data were not recommendations. Rate data must be provided in MS Excel, reference
provided to the Offeror. Will the the submission of our FPRR satisfy this requirement? L.5.4.2.7.5(f); however, if the correspondence is in a file format other
than MS Excel, it may be embedded into the rata data excel file.
LM-073 RFP Section L, Page. 55, Paragraph # |Offerors are required to provide historic actual cost data for 2010, 2011 and 2012. All supporting data for indirect rates can be included within a standalone
L.5.4.2.7.5(d) Question: Can the Government clarify whether this data should be in a standalone file or included in one of the files file. Pool and base data should include details of what is included not just
defined in RFP Section L.5.4? a single pool total and base total.
LM-074 RFP Section L, Page. 55, Paragraph #|Offerors are required to provide budgetary rate data for 2013 through 2017. All supporting data for indirect rates can be included within a standalone
L.5.4.2.7.5(c) Question: Can the Government clarify whether this data should be in a standalone file or included in one of the files file. Pool and base data should include details of what is included not just
defined in RFP Section L.5.4? a single pool total and base total.
LM-075 RFP Section L, Page. 55, Paragraph # |Offerors are required to provide the pool and base costs for all proposed indirect expense rates. All supporting data for indirect rates can be included within a standalone

L.5.4.2.7.5(b)

Question: Can the Government clarify whether this data should be in a standalone file or included in one of the files
defined in RFP Section L.5.4?

file. Pool and base data should include details of what is included not just
a single pool total and base total.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-076 RFP, Page 54-55, Section L.5.4.2.7.5 |The Government requests Rate data for Direct Labor Rates within section L.5.4.2.7.5 (a) and the provision of a side by ; ormatio ould 3 o ormatio ated-to
(a); RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.7 [side comparison detailing all proposed labor categories that are applicable to SCA and CBA's. Will the Government indirectrates-The answer provided is revised to provide clarification.
consider separating these two elements of the submission requirement identified at L.5.4.3.7.7(a) into their own The side by side comparison detailing all proposed labor categories
separate and distinct submission file from those identified within Sections L.5.4.2.6.5 (b), (c) & (d)? requested at L.5.4.2.7.7 shall be provided in a separate file than the rate
data requested at L.5.4.2.7.5. The rate data, which includes (a) Direct
Labor Rates (b) Indirect Expense Rates (c) Budgetary Data and (d)
Historic Actual Cost Data (Historical Rates) may be provided as one file
or split into multiple files. Please note that if you choose to split rate
data requested at L.5.4.2.7.5 into more than one file, the naming
convention should identify this split. For example, if an offeror chooses
to provide direct labor rates in one file the naming convention of this
file shall be Offerors_Name_Vol 4_Rate Data_direct_labor_rates. If an
offeror chooses to provide direct labor rates in two files the naming
convention of these files shall be Offerors_Name_Vol 4_Rate
Data_direct_labor_rates_1 and Offerors_Name_Vol 4_Rate
Data_direct_labor_rates_2, respectively.
LM-077 RFP W52P1J-12-R-0118, Section L, [For the associated pricing, is the Govt asking for files that show the rate for the FTEs, or is this based on cost from the As stated in L.5.4.2.5, the offeror shall provide references for the
Page 53, Paragraph L.5.4.2.5 Contractor's Cost Proposal? calculations and FTEs and associated pricing for those FTEs
LM-078 Solicitation, Page 64-65 of 67, As part of the government determination for past performance similarity in terms of magnitude and complexity, each Yes, an offerors reference will be deemed similar in magnitude and
Paragraph M.4.2.8(b)(Il) contract must have an average aggregate value of $17M annually. Will an offeror's reference contract be deemed similar |complexity if it meets the aggregate total of 17 million.
in magnitude and complexity if it meets the aggregate average annual value and not the minimum level of each
functional area?
LM-079 RFP, Page 52-55, Section If the naming conventions for proposed teamates / subcontractors should be differentiated from the naming convention |H-aprepesedteammate/subecontractorplanstoprovideitscost
L.5.4.2.1.(a), Section L.5.4.2.2 (a), |of Prime Offerors will the government please clarify the proper naming convention for teamates/subcontractors. informationindependently-to-the-Government it shallsubmitits-
Section L.5.4.2.3(a), Section g RS- ing vertion-+-5- 3
L.5.4.2.4(a), Section L.5.4.2.5(a),
Section L.5.4.2.7.1(a), Section OfferorsName: Understand ASFI does not allow multiple files with
L.5.4.2.7.2(a), Section L.5.4.2.7.7(a) identical names to be uploaded. Therefore, if a proposed
teammate/subcontractor plans to provide its cost information
independently to the Government, the naming convention in L.5.4 shall
be followed, with the teammates/subcontractors name and Offerors
Name i.e. "Subcontractor_Name_Offerors_Name_Vol_4...".
LM-080 W52P1J-12-R-0118 AMD 0001 L.5.2.1.3(ii) states: "...responsible for performing successful oversight of each of the primary tasks areas identified in Please use Exhibit F (which specifically identifies PWS paragraph

p.9, L.5.2.1.3(ii)

section C-5 of the PWS."
Please define "primary task areas."

references) and PWS paragraph 1.1.3 to propose primary task areas.
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LM-081 Does the minimum productive hours have to match or exceed exactly as broken out in Exhibit F, or as long as our total The successful offeror is responsible for full performance of this effort.
FTEs match or exceed the aggregate minimum productive hours by category, i.e., Maintenance, Supply, and The detail provided in the workload data is provided for the offerors' use
. Transportation, is that acceptable, ie, can we move some of the productive hours amongst the team to support the best [in determining skill sets and hours required. Offeror's must meet the
RFP, Page# 63, Para M.3.4.2.(i) and . . . . L . . . . . .
RFP, Pagett 49, Para L.5.2.1.4 value staffing to this 'contract? If forced to meet exactly as noted in Exhibit F, that limits the best value solutions that mlnlmum hours with |.n each func'flonél area, whllej ensuring proper
contractors can provide. staffing; each offeror is to determine its own solution to the staffing
requirement and must ensure the total number of hours in each area can
support the effort. Addressed via Amendment 0004.
LM-082 RFP, page 50, L.5.3 Past States: The Government will consider the past performance references that were provided with the Offeror's BOA Per L.5.3, "The Government will consider the past performance
Performance proposal and task order proposals to date. Question: Will the Government also consider past performance references on |[references that were provided with the Offeror's BOA proposal and task
a proposed Major Subcontractor (who is also a BOA Holder) or will Major Subcontractor be required to submit contract |order proposals to date" - this includes all contract references submitted
references as part of Prime Contractor's proposal? for major subcontractors. Offerors may submit additional contract
references IAW L.5.3.1.3, but are not required to do so.
LM-083 RFP, page 62, M.4.4.2; M.4.4.2(i); M.4.4.2 "The Government will develop one overall Small Business Participation rating for each offeror based on the The goals in M.4.4.2 are the requirements that must be met to receive a
and M.4.4.1.1(iii) evaluation criteria described above. Small Business Participation will be rated as follows: rating above unacceptable.
Question: Are the 'goals’' stated in M.4.4.1(iii)the requirements which must be met to receive a rating above
unacceptable
LM-084 Solicitation, Page 54, Section RFP instructions in Section L.5.4.2.7.1 state that the cost proposal must be supported by facts, figures, and basis of BOEs should be included for both the prime and subcontractors cost
L.5.4.2.7.1 estimates. Since the basis of estimates (BOE) are based on the prime offeror’s solution, please clarify that the BOEs are to |proposals so it can easily be determined what labor elements each
be submitted as part of prime offeror’s cost proposal only. teammate will be providing in the offerors cost proposal.
LM-085 W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 49, Para  |If Service Contract Act labor (SCA) categories are included in a Collective Bargaining Agreement, does the Offerer have Offerors do not have the option to propose SCA rates. The CBA lists the
L.5.2.1.4 (ii)(5) the option to proposal a SCA rate instead? job titles subject to the CBA and the labor rates applicable. All other job
titles not included in the CBA would default to either an Exempted rate or
the SCA Wage Determination/rates. See CBA and SCA attachments.
LM-086 W52P1J-12-R-0118, pages 49 and  |Section L.5.2.1.4 indicates the FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours The minimum productive hours are required for staffing (as
52, Paragraphs L.5.2.1.4 and from "Exhibit FTE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours" but the L.5.4.1.3 indicates the cost proposal demonstrated in Amendment 0001). The workload data found in Exhibit F
L.5.4.1.3 should be based on workload data from TE 5-001-M-S-T. - TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours should be
utilized to assist offerors in completing Attachment 0002 - Staffing/Labor
Which workload data is required for staffing (Attachment 0002) and the proposed cost? Mix and determining proposed cost.
LM-087 RFP, Page 19, Section 1-146; RFP, The Government states in section I-146 of the RFP that the Submission of certified cost or pricing data is not required While Certified Cost and Pricing is not required as adequate price

Page 54, Section L.5.4.2.7.1

and that the Offeror shall provide data described in Section L.5.4 of the RFP. In section L.5.4.2.7.1 the Government states
that the Offeror and proposed Teammates / Subcontractors shall provide a detailed cost element proposal by CLIN
submitted electronically in Microsoft Excel format, with working formulas - prepared in accordance with Federal
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 15.408 -- Solicitation Provisions and Contract Clauses Table 15-2, Instructions for Submitting
Cost/Price Proposals When Certified Cost or Pricing Data Are Required. Will the Government please clarify if the
submission of Certified Cost and Pricing data will be required.

competition is anticipated L.5.4.2.7.1 simply provides instructions to
offerors to prepare a detailed cost element proposal IAW the FAR 15.408
for submission of other than cost or pricing data. Offerors should submit
their other than cost or pricing data in accordance with Table 15-2
requirements for proposal submission.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




LM-088 RFP, Page 55, Section L.5.4.2.7.5 (b) [The government identifies a requirement to provide pool and base costs for all proposed Indirect expense rates within Yes;-howeverprime-and-any-subecontractors-mustincludeal-
& (c) Sub-section C, the Government goes onto state that the Offeror should provide budgetary rate data for 2013 through correspondence-to-and-from DCAA/DCMArelated-to-theirforward p'icing
2017 with appropriately detailed explanations. If the Offeror has provided this information to DCMA / DCAA and has a propesals-andforrecommendations: Yes, however, prime and a
Forward Pricing Rate Agreement / Forward Pricing Recommended Rates and/or Forward Pricing Rate Proposal with subcontractors must include all correspondence to and from
DCMA will the provision of these FPR documents by the Offeror satisfy these requirements? DCAA/DCMA related to their forward pricing proposals and/or
recommendations. Rate data must be provided in MS Excel, reference
L.5.4.2.7.5(f); however, if the correspondence is in a file format other
than MS Excel, it may be embedded into the rata data excel file.

LM-089 Solicitation, Amendment 0001, page|FAR 52.222-41, Service Contract Act applies to the ensuing contract, and is incorporated into the solicitation. Two The solicitation already includes the requirement to adhere to the CBA.

22, paragraph M.4.3.4 Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA) are incorporated into the solicitation covering some employees that will provide [No further instructions on how offerors should utilize CBA rates and/or
services under the ensuing contract. Non-incumbent contractor bidders are required by statute to pay the employees at |the financial requirements of the CBAs will be provided. The CBA lists the
each location the wages and fringe benefits specified by each applicable CBA for at least the phase-in and base periods. |job titles subject to the CBA/rates. All other job titles not included in the
[see FAR 22.1008-2(b), 52.222-41(f), and 29 CFR 4.163(a), (b), (e), and (k)]. Use of the CBA rates must be reflected in the |CBA would default to the Exempted rates or SCA Wage
pricing of offerors bids. Following award, the successor contractor must then choose either to adopt the predecessor Determination/rates.
contractor’s CBA, or to negotiate a new CBA. Will the Government incorporate specific instructions into the solicitation
advising offerors to utilize the CBA-specified labor rates, benefit rates and any other financial requirements of the CBAs,
for pricing at least the phase-in and base periods?

LM-090 W52P1J-12-R-0118, L.3.1, Page 44 |How should proposed subcontractors submit their supporting pricing files when they are not primary BOA holders? Subcontractors should obtain instructions from their primary BOA holder
on how supporting pricing files of the subcontractor should be submitted
as part of the primes proposal.

LM-091 Solicitation, Page 54, L.5.4.2.7.2(a) |We understand that proposed teammates/subcontractors must submit their proprietary cost information independently - > -

and Q&A, Reference LM-044 to the Government via ASFl. We further understand that ASFI does not contain a placeholder to identify namingconventionwillremainunchanged—Pleasecomply-with-
teammates/subcontractors files with their respective prime offeror, therefore Attachment 0018 required. The L.5.4.2.7.2{a}-as-written. Understand ASFI does not allow multiple
Government directed file naming convention in Section L of the RFP identifies only the prime offeror as part of the files with identical names to be uploaded. Therefore, if a
naming convention. In some cases prime offerors will have multiple teammates/subcontractor and files submitted proposed teammate/subcontractor plans to provide its cost
independently resulting in numerous files, many of which will contain the same name(s). In addition some . .. .

. . . . ) information independently to the Government, the naming
teammates/subcontractors may propose with multiple prime offerors. Question: We request the Government allow file L. X
names to contain the Offeror(BOA Holder) and the proposed teammate/subcontractor. Due to the potential volume of convention in L.5.4 shall be followed, with the
offerors (i.e., 20+ each for Forts Benning and Campbell) and the ASFI method of submission, we believe this will help teammates/subcontractors name and Offerors Name i.e.
assist and expedite in correlating the teammate/subcontractor ASFI submission(s) with the correct prime offeror "Subcontractor_Name_Offerors_Name_Vol_4...".
subsequent to the upload.
PWS-001 PWS, Section C-5, Page 9, Is there a required Operational Readiness (OR) Rate for the JRTC PREPO fleet. The required OR rate for PREPO is to have 80% of each LIN in PREPO Fleet
Para.5.3.11 FMC plus SAFETY
PWS-002 PWS, Section C-5, Page 11, Para [What percentage of PREPO equipment is NMC at turn-in and requires additional unscheduled repairs after rotations? Over the last 7 rotations, average 11% NMC of average number issued

5.3.11.21
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PWS-003 PWS, Section C-5, Page 9, Is there a requirement to issue PREPO equipment for non-RTU support Yes, occasionally the LRC receives OPORD from G3 to issue equipment for
Para.5.3.11 non-RTU support
PWS-004 PWS, Section C-5, Page 44, Para |What is the average monthly number of weapons and chemical masks that require cleaning, repair, and refurbish? This is a minimal requirement based on necessity after weapons/masks
5.12.1.5.1 are inspected for turn-in
PWS-005 PWS, Section C-5, Page 44, Para |What is the monthly average OCIE kitting requirement in preconfigured kits? There is no routine monthly requirement; based on deployment mission
5.12.1.5.1 requirements.
PWS-006 PWS, Section C-5, Page 46, Para |What is the monthly average OCIE RFl order transactions? There is no routine monthly requirement; based on deployment mission
5.12.3 requirements.
PWS-007 PWS, Section C-5, Page 59, Para |What is the workload breakout between Class IV/V and Class IV/V Replicated. The workload data in Exhibit F does not There is no breakout between Class IV/V and Class IV/V replicated; they
5.15.14 provide sufficient breakout. are the same requirement.
PWS-008 PWS, Section C-5, Page 44, Para |Are there any other functions outside weapons issue, receive, transport, cleaning required i.e. lacing weapons of CIF does not perform the suggested additional functions
5.12.15.1 components, servicing weapons, gauging , modifying weapons for left hand firers etc?
PWS-009 PWS, Section C-5, page 43, Para |ls the local background check the only security clearance needed for access to sensitive items i.e. weapons vault? Refer to PWS paragraph 1.5.8.1
5.12
PWS-010 PWS, Section C-5, Page 43, Para |[Is the CIF Annex treated as an additional warehouse, which is supported by the CIF Main? Stocks for the main CIF and CIF Annex are maintained under separate
5.12.1 property book accounts
PWS-011 PWS, Section C-5, Page 48, Para [The PWS states that the Contractor shall maintain adequate stockage of subsistence needed to support approximately Normally 150-200 lines of perishables and semi-perishables are on hand
5.13.4 5,000 personnel. Is there a list available of the subsistence besides the MREs? at any time
PWS-012 PWS, Section C-5, Page 47, Para [What is the estimated workload requirement at the CIF, to provide augmented support to Brigade RFI? This function is performed as required based on brigade deployments;
5.12.34 there is no continuous requirement.
PWS-013 PWS, Section C-5, Page 48, Para |[Is there a set schedule for the delivery of subsistence to the SSMO? Direct deliveries to SSMO are based on rotational support requirements;
5.13.3 prime vendor deliveries normally occur 2 times a week; produce 3 times a
week; and bread & milk 5 times a week.
PWS-014 W52P1J-12-R-0118 (unsigned).pdf, |After review of the PWS Attachment 1, there appears to be no reference to the definition of ODCs. Will the USG update |Paragraph 1.12 was added to PWS, see Amendment 0001.
Pg. 54 of 67, Section L.5.4.2.6; the PWS to reflect what ODCs will be reimbursable under the ODC CLIN or provide the reference within the PWS?
Attachment 0001 - FPLA
Performance Work Statement PWS
Final Version 30 Aug 13.pdf
PWS-015 PWS, Section C-5, Page 12, What is the estimated number of weapons that will require cleaning? Exhibit F updated to include this information

Para.5.3.12.9

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-016 PWS, Section C-5, Page 12, Para |What is the monthly average weapons shipping requirement? Exhibit F updated to include this information
5.3.12.10
PWS-017 PWS, Section C-5, pg. 89, para PWS 5.21.10.1 states, "The Contractor shall support freight services to include the operation of a Freight Shipping Point  |Freight section requires only augmented contract support; workload will
5.21.10.1; Exhibit P, TE ITD-03 and all administrative and managerial responsibilities associated with the process of inbound and outbound freight be on an as required basis
Transportation Workload Data; |shipments, unit moves, and shipping of hazardous and sensitive materials." In the two referenced workload attachments
Exhibit F, TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated |there is zero published workload for Freight Shipping Point operations. Question: Will the Government please provide
Projected Workload and hours  |Freight Shipping Point workload such as number of inbound/outbound shipments, small package shipments processed,
AAR&E freight processed, carrier offloads/uploads, TCMDs processed, garrison deliveries, and any warehousing
operations?
PWS-018 PWS, Section C-5, pg. 92, para  |Will the Government please clarify whether there is a Contractor-operated Post Shuttle bus requirement, and if there is, |There is no requirement for a contractor-operated post shuttle bus.
5.24.5; provide schedule and route information to support it?
PWS-019 PWS Pg 10, Para 5.3.11.12 Will the Government please provide an average number or percentage of Prepo vehicles issued to each Rotational Unit? |In the past 7 rotations, the average number of PREPO vehicles drawn per
Information not provided. rotation was 713.
PWS-020 PWS Pg 12, Para 5.3.12.2 Will the Government please provide an average number of FSF-TT Vehicles issued and Frequency of issue? Information |Average number vehicles issued is 35 per month
not provided.
PWS-021 RFP, p. 49, para. L.5.2.1.4; Exhibit |The RFP states that "The FTEs (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the minimum productive hours provided |Workload data in Exhibit F has been updated. Please refer to
F, TE1-001, Estimated Projected |in the attached workload data (Exhibit F TE1-001)." A review of the manhour workloads provided in Exhibit F TE1-001 Amendment 0001.
Workload and Hours; Attachment 1,|when cross walked to the individual tasks in Section C-5 of the PWS indicates some apparent workload anomalies. For
PWS, Section C-5, Performance  [For example, Bulk Fuel operations account for over 56% of all productive hours required in the Installation Supply
Requirements Summary pgs 1 - 97, |Division. Using a 1920 work year, this translates to a minimum staffing requirement of 75 FTEs for bulk fuel operations to
paragraphs 5.1-5.25 be compliant with the RFP, Section L minimum staffing criteria. Where, on the other hand, using the same Exhibit F, TE1-
001 manhour data, an Offeror would meet the Section L minimum staffing criteria for the PWS ASP performance
requirements with one FTE. Can the Government please validate that the manhour data currently provided in Exhibit F,
TE1-001 is the correct data from which offerors must establish their RFP Section L compliant minimum staffing
requirements for the performance requirements addressed in Section C-5 of the PWS?
PWS-022 PWS, Section C-1, p. 9, para. 1.3.12 |On page 9, the PWS states, "All Contractor employees assigned or designated for key positions will possess current secret [No changes will be made to these requirements.
and p. 6, para. 1.3.2.1.3 security clearances at time of award." On page 6, the PWS designates Section Managers and Supervisors as Key. This
requirement appears overly restrictive. Qualified candidates may be eligible for a SECRET clearance, but not possess one
at the time of award. The possession of a clearance is contingent upon a person working in a position that requires the
clearance. Request the Government change the requirement to read, "All Contractor employees assigned or designated
for key positions will be eligible for a SECRET clearance at the time of hire."
PWS-023 PWS, Section C-1, p.6, para. These paragraphs specify minimum experience requirements for the PM Staff and Quality Control (QC) personnel. For No changes will be made to these requirements.

1.3.2.13and 1.3.2.14

example, the minimum requirements for QC staff are 15 years (managers), 12 years (supervisors), and 10 years
(inspectors). These minimums effectively exclude a large pool of talented and trained candidates and make it harder to
fill key positions. Will the Government reduce/remove these minimum requirements or change them to goals?
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PWS-024

Data Solutions - OPEIU Local 4873
Addendum, p. 10; PWS para. 5.16,
Bulk Petroleum Management, and
PWS para. 5.24, Motor Pool
Operations

This Addendum includes labor categories for Petroleum, Qils, and Lubricant (POL) workers. This Addendum governs work
done at the TMP Motor Pool. In a duty description included in the Addendum, the POL Clerk is described as having
responsibility to manage "3 bulk issue and 2 retail facilities with a capacity of 138,000 gallons of gasoline and diesel fuel."
The PWS section on the Motor Pool does not include any direction to run a Bulk Issue or Retail Fuel operation.
Meanwhile, the Bulk Petroleum Management section (para. 5.16) in the Supply Division does include this mission.
Request the Government confirm if the TMP has responsibility to run Bulk and Retail fuel points separate from the
mission described in para. 5.16.

The TMP has no responsibility to run Bulk and Retail fuel points; this
function will be performed under the supply and services division.

PWS-025

PWS, Section C-1, p. 13, para. 1.4.6

This paragraph requires the Contractor to, "ensure an effective and efficient transition-in...." The outgoing Contractor has
a similar obligation to have a plan to transition out. If the two plans conflict, does the incoming Contractor's transition-in
plan take precedence?

The Government will review and approve all transition-in and transition-
out plans and will engage as appropriate.

PWS-026

PWS, Section C-1, p. 13, para. 1.4.6
and Section C-3, p. 1, para. 3.1.2

Paragraph 1.4.6 describes the transition-in to "commence following PCO issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP), and
continue until FOC, not to exceed 90 days." Paragraph 3.1.2 directs the initial inventory of government furnished
property to made jointly ..."within 30 days of NTP." This inventory scheduling constraint will require rapid hiring of work
center supervisors with little time for interviews and vetting. If more time is granted to accomplish inventories, the
Contractor will be able to insure a more effective team through deliberate and considered vetting during the hiring
process. Request the Government extend the inventory schedule to allow completion within 60 days of NTP.

The PWS has been updated (reference Amendment 0001) to read as
follows:

3.1.2 Aninitial joint inventory of government furnished property will be
completed by the Contractor and the appropriate government
representative or incoming / outgoing Contractor as appropriate and in
accordance with AR 71-32, AR 710-2, DA PAM 710 2 1 and AR 735-5
within 60 days of notice to proceed date. This inspection will verify the
quantities, condition and availability of the equipment offered to the
Contractor by the Government. Inspection results will be recorded and
signed by the Contractor and the appropriate government representative.
Any item found not in working order, or not suitable for its intended
purpose, will be recorded on DA Form 2062, Hand Receipt. The
Contractor will keep the inventory listing current. The Contractor will
prepare applicable DA Form 3161, Request for Issue or Turn in, for
adjustments to the account in accordance with DA PAM 7102 1. The
appropriate government representative will make authorized
adjustments on DA Form 2062.

PWS-027

Attach 1, FPLA PWS, par 5.1.1

Unit Maintenance Equipment (UME)and CMT Services are noted within reference but within Exhibit F there is no
specified manhours for such nor any workload data provided. Is the listed Unit Maintenance Level Shop (Shop D) address
these areas?

No historical data for Unit Maintenance Equipment (UME) and Contract
Maintenance Team (CMT) as it is a new requirement. Currently, there is
not a requirement for UME but there may be a requirement in the future.
For proposal purposes, there is not a UME requirement.

PWS-028

Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.1

With the MMD is there any requirement for support of a National Maintenance Program (NMP)?

There is no NMP at Polk at this time.

PWS-029

Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.1

Within the MMD we do not see any specifics addressing HVAC and Glass Repair?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow

MMD performs HVAC and glass repairs for tactical and non-tactical
vehicles as required per vehicle faults identified IAW the appropriate
Technical Manual.




PWS-030 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph |Within referenced paragraph it notes support requirements for RESET, LBE & PDTE but there is not mention of it within  [Historical workload for RESET, LBE and PDTE is included in TE IMD-04A-C
5.1.1.1 Exhibit F. Is there a current requirement for RESET, LBE & PDTE? under DS/GS (Shop N), Communications (Shop E), and Weapons (Shop I).
Currently, there is not a requirement for RESET, LBE and PDTE but there
may be a requirement in the future. For proposal purposes, there is not a
RESET, LBE or PDTE requirement.
PWS-031 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.17 |Within the ASP operations there is no mention of requirements to provide any on-range support services. Is there no There is no requirement for on-range ammunition support services
specified requirement for on-range ammunition support services?
PWS-032 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph |Referenced paragraph addresses providing unit supply assistance visits but no history noted. Within Exhibit F it notes Yes, there is a requirement to provide assistance visits, when requested.
5.15.10 manhours to "Unit Supply Contacts" which would be interpreted as responding to unit calls of inquiry. Is there a Data is displayed in Exhibit F.
requirement to provide actual unit supply assistance visits and if so is there any manhour history to provide? Also can There is NOT a requirement for "detailed" supply Assistance Teams.
you clarify that there is no requirement to provide detailed Supply Assistance Teams to any Polk units?
PWS-033 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.18 |Within the Trans Div paragraph there is no mention of requirements for operation of a Container Yard. Can you confirm |There is no contract requirement for operation of a container yard.
there is no requirement for Container Yard storage for support of units?
PWS-034 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.18 |Within the Trans Div paragraph there is no mention of requirements to operate a POV storage area. Can you confirm There is no contract requirement for operation of a POV storage area.
there isn't a requirement for operation of a POV storage area?
PWS-035 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph 5.21|Within the Trans Div, unit movements paragraph there is no mention of requirements for providing Unit Movement Contractor personnel assigned to the Unit Movement section will provide
Teams (UMT) services. Can you clarify any UMT requirements? augmentation to civilian staff.
PWS-036 Attach 1, FPLA PWS, paragraph |Reference advises of requirement of PM/Alt PM to be on or close to FPLA and further for office availability to reference |There is no dedicated facility for the PM office; however, the identified
1.4.5 and Exhibit X, TE LRC-07 to the GFF exhibit X. There is no identified space noted for the PM Office as can be determined. Is there current facilities have available administrative space that can be used at the
dedicated facilities available for the PM Office on-site at Polk? contractor's discretion.
PWS-037 Performance Work Statement, Page |Are internal & external SOPs due to be submitted 45 days after or before the contract performance phase-in period CDRL PM-10 has been updated to read: "Draft copies of internal &
# 19, Paragraph # 1.6.2. begins? NOTE: External SOPs require site specific information such as locations/building numbers, street numbers and external SOPs for Supply and services, Transportation, and Materiel
names, point of contact phone numbers, etc. Maintenance functional areas shall be submitted 60 days after Notice to
Proceed." Please refer to Amendment 0001.
PWS-038 Performance Work Statement, Page |Does the Interactive Customer Evaluation process begins after phase-in, when contract performance starts, once the
# 19, Paragraph # 1.6.3. Contractor is actually providing the service or before providing services during phase-in? Interactive Customer Evaluation begins at FOC. CDRL PM-12, has been
updated accordingly. Please refer to Amendment 0001.
PWS-039 Performance Work Statement page |The Government asks for a draft of the Quality Control Plan to be included with the Proposal. Is there a page limit? This CDRL is due 15 days after NTP / NLT 15 days after transition begins.
#19 Paragraph #1.6.1 The QCP is not required for the proposal. CDRL PM-09 has been updated
to reflect these submission dates. Please refer to Amendment 0001.
PWS-040 Performance Work Statement page |The Government asks for a draft of the Quality Control Plan to be included with the Proposal. Where does the This CDRL is due 15 days after NTP / NLT 15 days after transition begins.
#19 Paragraph #1.6.1 government want this included in the proposal? The QCP is not required for the proposal. CDRL PM-09 has been updated
to reflect these submission dates. Please refer to Amendment 0001.
PWS-041 Performance Work Statement page|The Government asks for a draft of the Quality Control Plan to be included with the Proposal. Will it go against the page |This CDRL is due 15 days after NTP / NLT 15 days after transition begins.

#19 Paragraph #1.6.1

count?

The QCP is not required for the proposal. CDRL PM-09 has been updated
to reflect these submission dates. Please refer to Amendment 0001.
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PWS-042 PWS Section C-1, Page 17, Requirement is to provide training to contractors for AT Level 1 and OPSEC (along with other training) that may be suited [Facilities may or may not be available. Contractors are to ensure
Paragraph 1.5.10 and C-1, Page 18, |to classroom type training. Where large groups are required to complete the same training, it is more efficient to compliance with the training requirements.
Paragraph 1.5.13 conduct the training in groups. Does a facility with computer/projection equipment exist to conduct such training or
would it be a requirement of the Contractor to establish such capability?
PWS-043 PWS Section C-5, Page 14, Is there an Intrusion Detection System (IDS) already installed and activated for the Fort Polk LRC arms room? All required IDS are installed.
Paragraph 5.4.2
PWS-044 PWS Section L, Page 48, Paragraph |In order to meet the requirements of the RFP, following the site visit, we feel we need more than four pages to depict “a [Not at this time.
L.5.2.1.3 comprehensive realistic overview”. Would the government consider increasing the page count for this section to 6 (six)
pages?

PWS-045 PWS, Section C-1, Page 9, 1.3.12 |PWS paragraph 1.3.12 states "The government will not sponsor interim clearances." ASC will process required investigations (i.e., NAC-I, re-investigations for
Question: Does this mean Rock Island will not process clearances for contractors, or all contractors must have final existing clearances), but will not sponsor interim clearances.
clearances?

PWS-046 PWS, Section C-1, Page 18, The notes for Block 12 of this CDRL indicate that a draft Quality Control Plan is to be submitted with the proposal. These [Please see Amendment 0001 for an updated PM CDRL Exhibit.

Paragraph 1.6.1 and PWS Exhibit E, |notes further indicate that the Government will review and approve the draft copy within 15 days after phase-in begins.
CDRL PM-09 This requirement appears to conflict with the requirement for providing the complete Quality Control Plan no later than
30 calendar days after start of work for Government review and approval.
Question: Can the Government clarify whether a Quality Control Plan is required to be submitted with the proposal and if
so, how it is to be evaluated as part of the proposal?
PWS-047 PWS, Section C-1, p. 9, para. 1.3.12 [On page 9, the PWS states, "All Contractor employees assigned or designated for key positions will possess current secret [There will be no change to this requirement at this time.
and p. 6, para. 1.3.2.1.3 security clearances at time of award." On page 6, the PWS designates Section Managers and Supervisors as Key. This
requirement appears overly restrictive. Qualified candidates may be eligible for a SECRET clearance, but not possess one
at the time of award. The possession of a clearance is contingent upon a person working in a position that requires the
clearance. Request the Government change the requirement to read, "All Contractor employees assigned or designated
for key positions will be eligible for a SECRET clearance at the time of hire."
PWS-048 PWS, Section C-1, p.6, para. These paragraphs specify minimum experience requirements for the PM Staff and Quality Control (QC) personnel. For Not at this time.
1.3.2.1.3and 1.3.2.1.4 example, the minimum requirements for QC staff are 15 years (managers), 12 years (supervisors), and 10 years
(inspectors). These minimums effectively exclude a large pool of talented and trained candidates and make it harder to
fill key positions. Will the Government reduce/remove these minimum requirements or change them to goals?
PWS-049 PWS, Section C-1, p. 13, para. 1.4.6 | Paragraph 1.4.6 describes the transition-in to "commence following PCO issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP), and Please see updated requirement in Amendment 0001.
and Section C-3, p. 1, para. 3.1.2 [continue until FOC, not to exceed 90 days." Paragraph 3.1.2 directs the initial inventory of government furnished
property to made jointly ..."within 30 days of NTP." This inventory scheduling constraint will require rapid hiring of work
center supervisors with little time for interviews and vetting. If more time is granted to accomplish inventories, the
Contractor will be able to insure a more effective team through deliberate and considered vetting during the hiring
process. Request the Government extend the inventory schedule to allow completion within 60 days of NTP.
PWS-050 PWS Section C-5, Page 3, Para 5.2.2 [Is the contractor allowed to designate vehicles for "low use" to modify the scheduled service schedule? No. The contractor may recommend to the COR and with the appropriate

COR approval enter equipment in to a low usage type program.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-051 PWS, Section C-3, page 1 Para 3.1.1 |The last sentence of this section states " The contractor shall be responsible for repair and maintenance of all GFP except |Allowable costs will be reimbursed. PCO will determine ICW the COR. It
those identified as maintained by the Government." How do we receive reimbursement for these costs since we cannot |may or may not be an allowable ODC.
put them in the CLINS?
PWS-052 PWS, Section C-4, Page 1, Para 4.1.2 |How will the contractor receive reimbursement for these supplies, parts and materials with an appropriate CLIN? Allowable costs will be reimbursed. PCO will determine ICW the COR.
May or may not be an allowable ODC.
PWS-053 PWS Paragraph 1.3.2.1.3, Section C- |Are ALL subordinate Supervisors under Department Managers considered key personnel? Designation of subordinate supervisors under management as key is at
1, page 6 the discretion of the Offeror. Please note, applicability is directly related
to functions performed by the contractor employee.
PWS-054 PWS, Page 31, Section 1.10.11  [Is the cost of contractor acquired vehicles and equipment provided to support the contract covered by the ODC CLIN Yes, those costs directly in support of the PWS and approved by the COR
005? and PCO are reimbursable using the ODC CLIN; please note, CLIN
numbering is subject to change.
PWS-055 PWS, Page 88, Section 5.3.10 Where is the Technical reference Library? How many technical publication are maintained? Not relevant to the solicitation.
PWS-056 PWS 1.3.12 states “All Contractor employees assigned or designated for key positions will possess current secret security The RFP does in fact have a requirement for KEY positions. Please see
Section C-1 Page 9 clearances at time of award.” PWS paragraphs 1.3.2.1,1.3.2.1.2,1.3.2.1.3,1.3.2.1.4.
Para1.3.12
Considering the RFP doesn't have a requirement for key positions, the offeror assumes that employees must have a Please refer to the PWS and RFP for other requirements related to
security clearance at the time of start of work. Please confirm. clearances.
PWS-057 PWS, Sec. C-1, Page 18, Paragraphs [Specifies OPSEC, but the DD Form 254 DoD Contract Security Classification Specification block 11.j does not specify Training and plan are required; therefore, no changes are being made to
1.5.13 and 1.5.13.1 OPSEC; block is marked “no”. If OPSEC is required, will the DD254 block 11.j be marked “yes”? If OPSEC is not required, |these documents
will para 1.5.13 & 1.5.13.1 be removed from the PWS?
PWS-058 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 2, Paragraph |PWS C.3.1.8 Calls for the Contractor to conduct 100 percent transition-in and transition-out Joint inventories of property |C-3.1.8 is in addition to C-3.1.2 and provides further clarification on what
3.1.8 book items and non hand receipted items, but makes no reference to a "within" date. Is this 100 percent transition is to be inventoried.
inventory separate and unique from the "initial" inventory stated in PWS C.3.1.2?
PWS-059 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 2, Paragraph |PWS C.3.1.8 Calls for the Contractor to conduct 100 percent transition-in and transition-out Joint inventories of property |Same as Q-416
3.1.8 book items and non hand receipted items, but makes no reference to a "within" date. Is this 100 percent transition
inventory separate and unique from the "initial" inventory stated in PWS C.3.1.2?
PWS-060 PWS, Sec. C-3, Pages 1 and 2, PWS states a Joint Inventory will be conducted within 30 days. The Contractor must sign for the GFP upon completion of [Please see updated PWS requirement in Amendment 0001 (requirement
Paragraphs 3.1.2,3.1.4 and 3.1.9 [the Joint Inventory. Inventory Adjustments will be provided within 30 days of the completion of the inventory. Will the [changed to 60 days). The incoming contractor must assume
Contractor assume accountability for the GFP prior to the FOC date? responsibility for all GFP / GFE on or before FOC. Inventories must be
completed in
coordination with the outgoing contractor and the government to ensure
proper transfer and reconciliation occurs in advance of the end of
transition-in.
PWS-061 PWS, Sec. C-3, Pages 1 and 2, The Solicitation references FAR Clause 52-245-1 Alt 1 which makes the Contractor liable for any losses of GFP in their The responsible party is the entity that is identified by the property

Paragraphs 3.1.2,3.1.4 and 3.1.9

possession. Who is liable for any losses from the time of completion of the inventory until FOC?

administrator, PBO or PCO as being 'signed' for the property.
Communication and synchronization between the outgoing and incoming
contractor are paramount to a responsible transfer of GFP.
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PWS-062 RFP Section C-1, Page 15, Paragraph [Is this a requirement to create a closed area upon directive? Contractor will operate the existing storage areas.
1.5.5
PWS-063 RFP Section C-1, Page 15, Paragraph [Is/are the section(s) within the LRC that are considered "open storage"? Not relevant for stated reference.
1.5.5
PWS-064 Att. 0001 - PWS; ref. to Hours of |For purposes of calculating CBA shift differentials/premiums, can the Govt. please provide the Hours of Operation for any |Functions with Non-Standard operating hours are indicated in the PWS -
Operation, e.g., Sections 1.4.1 & [Bldgs./Shops/Functions/Sections, etc.. other than those stated in the PWS? For, during the Site Visit, the Govt. Reps. CIF Annex 5.12.1.2; Fuel Sites 5.16.4 & 5.16.4.1; TMP 5.18.2; OPS GRP
5.3.11.8 made it very clear there are varying/extended Hours of Op. not specified in the PWS. Motor Pool 5.13
PWS-065 PWS Section C-1 page 11 and C-5 |During the Site Visit, the Government Representatives made it very clear there are varying/extended Hours of Operation |All areas w/ varying or extended hours are provided in the PWS. See
page 9, Paragraphs 1.4.1 and not specified in the PWS. response to PWS-64.
5.3.11.8 Question: For purposes of calculating CBA shift differentials/premiums, can the Government provide the Hours of
Operation for any Bldgs./Shops/Functions/Sections, etc.. other than those stated in the PWS?
PWS-066 PWS, Section C-1, Page 23, This paragraph states “The Contractor shall develop and implement a program which outlines the long-term use, PWS does not state that an AlS is required. Contractor will determine
Paragraph 1.10.3 systematic care, inspection and maintenance record keeping of Government Furnished Equipment (GFE).” their own method for maintaining these records.
Question: Will the Government furnish the Automated Information System (AIS) to be used for managing the
maintenance and maintenance record keeping for Government Furnished Equipment? If so, can the Government
indicate what AIS will be used for this purpose?
PWS-067 PWS, Section C-3, Pages 6 & 7, [Question: Can the Government clarify whether the supporting Calibration Laboratory is located on Fort Polk or on TMDE calibration lab is located on Fort Polk.
Paragraph 3.6.2 another US Army installation?
PWS-068 PWS, Section C-5, Page 4, Paragraph|Question: Can the Government indicate whether the LRC Contractor is responsible for operating the BATTCAVE or if LRC contractor is responsible for operating the BATTCAVE
5.2.3 another contractor performs this mission?
PWS-069 PWS, Section C-5, Page 8, This paragraph reads in part “The Contractor shall provide technical assistance when units request help with AOAP Oil Fort Polk has not been fielded with GCSS-A as of yet but will be during the
Paragraphs 5.3.6.1 Analysis Request, DD Form 2026, generated by current LIS (SAMS-IE and/or GCSS-A), DA Form 5991-E, and DA Form 3254- |course of this contract.
R.”
Question: Can the Government clarify whether there are units at Fort Polk currently using GCSS-A and whether the
Contractor will be expected to have personnel on staff who are certified on the GCSS-A system?
PWS-070 PWS, Section C-5, Page 11, Paragraph 5.3.11.26 states in part "The Contractor shall maintain senior level management presence on site throughout [Contractor shall designate a managerial person whom has the authority
Paragraph 5.3.11.26 the issue and turn-in process." Question: Can the Government define [to make changes to the contractor's processes during equipment issue
what it considers senior level management to be in this case (Functional Area Managers, Shop Supervisors, Technical and turn-in.
Leads)?
PWS-071 PWS, Section C-5, Page 45, This paragraph states in part “The Contractor shall provide technical support to customers on matters concerning CIF POl is provided by PM-SPIE
Paragraph 5.12.1.6 property and property accountability. This support may include instructions/classes on the Improved Outer Tactical Vests
(IOTV) and Advanced Combat Helmets (ACH) or other instruction or support as required and approved by the COR.”
Question: Can the Government confirm that Project Manager Soldier Protection and Individual Equipment (PM-SPIE) will
provide the Program of Instruction for the instruction/classes the contractor may have to conduct as part of a New
Equipment Training program?
PWS-072 PWS, Section C-5, Page 51, Question: Can the Government specify whether the Contractor has any responsibility for the assembly or repair of There is no requirement.

Paragraph 5.14.6

furnishings?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-073 PWS, Section C-5, Page 53, Question: Can the Government specify whether the Contractor is responsible for providing Sustainment Automation Contractor required to provide SASMO support to LRC and all Tenant
Paragraph 5.15.6 Support Management Office (SASMO) support only to AlS operated by the contractor or if this support is to be extended |Organizations on the Installation.
to systems operated by the LRC?
PWS-074 PWS, Section C-5, Page 53, Question: Can the Government indicate whether there is a Help Desk requirement associated with providing the SASMO |No official helpdesk requirement. Support is provided upon unit request.
Paragraph 5.15.6 capability? If there is, will the Government provide the required response times with the workload for this functional
area?
PWS-075 PWS, Section C-5, Page 89, This paragraph does not address the required hours of operation for the A/DACG. Supported on an as required basis.
Paragraph 5.21.8, Arrival/Departure |Question: Can the Government specify whether the A/DACG has set daily hours or is to be supported on a 24/7 basis or
Airfield Control Group an as required basis?
PWS-076 Ref. PWS 5.4.2, Section C-5, p. 14, “The contractor shall maintain 24-hour security via installed intrusion detection systems (IDS) if available. In the event of |24 hour on call, Contractor is to respond to an inoperative alarm when
Additional Specified Tasks failure of the Intrusion Detection System, the Contractor shall be required to provide personnel to monitor the facility notified and will remain on site until the alarm is cleared. Maintenance
until inoperative systems are repaired. The security force will be responsible for monitoring and verifying authorization has 5 Sensitve Items/Arms storage areas.
for entry.” Does this section require the Contractor to provide security system monitoring personnel 24 hours for
Sensitive Items and Arms storage areas, and if so, how many separate locations is the Contractor required to monitor?
PWS-077 Ref. PWS 5.16 through 5.16.8.4, | Are the employees of Bulk Petroleum Management operations providing these services covered by any CBA? Labor categories for Bulk Petroleum Management operations are covered
Section C-5 p. 60-64, Bulk under CBA 07D0036.
Petroleum Management.
PWS-078 Ref. PWS 5.16.1.3, Section C-5 p. 61, | “Additionally, the Contractor shall receive and process late fuel deliveries after normal duty hours and weekends and Data not available.
Bulk Petroleum Management. holidays.” For bidding purposes, how many occasions does the Government anticipate such late fuel deliveries on
weekends and holidays (e.g., outside of normal operating hours of fuel dispensing facilities of 7 am to 10 pm Monday
through Friday)?
PWS-079 RFP, p. 46, para. L.5.1.6 and This paragraph states that Offerors will submit Attachment 0015 that "shall include a list of proposed teammates and PWS paragraphs 1.3.12 and 1.5.8.1 identify areas requiring secret
Attachment 0012, DD Form 254 [subcontractors that will require access to classified information." The DD Form 254 indicates the only place where the clearance.
Contractor will encounter SECRET materials is in connection with COMSEC materials. Are the Electronic Maintenance
shops the only activities within the FT Polk LRC that require access to SECRET information? If not, will the Government
clarify what activities require such access?
PWS-080 Data Solutions - OPEIU Local 4873 [This Addendum includes labor categories for Petroleum, QOils, and Lubricant (POL) workers. This Addendum governs work [TMP has no responsibility to operate fuel points. Function has been
Addendum, p. 10; PWS para. 5.16, |done at the TMP Motor Pool. In a duty description included in the Addendum, the POL Clerk is described as having transferred to Supply & Services.
Bulk Petroleum Management, and [responsibility to manage "3 bulk issue and 2 retail facilities with a capacity of 138,000 gallons of gasoline and diesel fuel."
PWS para. 5.24, Motor Pool The PWS section on the Motor Pool does not include any direction to run a Bulk Issue or Retail Fuel operation.
Operations Meanwhile, the Bulk Petroleum Management section (para. 5.16) in the Supply Division does include this mission.
Request the Government confirm if the TMP has responsibility to run Bulk and Retail fuel points separate from the
mission described in para. 5.16.
PWS-081 PWS Section C-5, Page 12, Para. |Are there any other functions outside weapons issue, receive, transport, cleaning required i.e. lacing weapons of Contractor armorers will perform maintenance function in accordance

5.3.12.9

components, servicing weapons, gauging , modifying weapons for left hand firers etc?

with applicable Army TMS, SOUMS, MAMS and Army Directives.
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PWS-082 PWS Section C-5, Page 92, Para. |[Motor pool, is there a maintenance team required to perform maintenance on the vehicles at the TMP operations, also  [Only operator level maintenance is required.
5.24.1 are levels of maintenance performed at the site?
PWS-083 PWS Section C-5, Page 14, Are armed guards i.e. military police required when the Intrusion Detection System fails? If so, are these the Armed guards are not required.
Para.5.4.2 responsibility of the USG or the contractor?
PWS-084 PWS Section C-5,Page 43, Para. [The Contractor shall also be responsible for all other classes of supply within the CIF such as CLIV, CLVIII, CLIX, which may [PWS states "May be present" when E-Orders are processed, a complete
5.12.1.1 be present. What CL VIII supplies would the CIF be required to maintain? improved First Aid Kit (IFAK) is received as part of the order.
PWS-085 PWS Section C-5,Page 43, Para. |Are the CIFs currently authorized to requisition CL VIII supplies? When E-Orders are processed a complete Improved First Aid Kit (IFAK) is
5.12.1.1 received as part of the order.
PWS-086 PWS Section C-5, Page 44, Para. |The Contractor shall manage loaned/borrowed equipment, repair, clean, and refurbish chemical masks and weapons. Types of weapons include 9MM pistols, M4 rifles, M203 grenade
5.12.1.2 What is the estimated number of masks and weapons? Also what types of weapons are being referred to?. What level of |launchers. Estimated quantity is not available. Equipment is evacuated
maintenance is required for repair and refurbish of both masks and weapons? How will repair parts be requisitioned ? to the Maintenance Division for repair.
PWS-087 PWS Section C-5, Page 45, Para. [The Contractor shall provide technical support to customers on matters concerning CIF property and property Yes.
5.12.1.6 accountability. This support may include instructions/classes on the Improved Outer Tactical Vests (I0TV) and Advanced
Combat Helmets (ACH) or other instruction or support as required and approved by the COR. Is this requirement for both
CIF Main and CIF Annex operations?
PWS-088 PWS Section C-5, Page 44, Para. |The Contractor shall inspect, process, and transport stored OCIE stock to and from the canvas shop, between the Annex |Transport as identified in reference listed.
5.12.15.1 and main CIF, or Government-furnished laundry as required. In most cases the laundry provider picks up from the main
CIF. In cases where the laundry doesn't pick up, what is the contractor's responsibility?
PWS-089 PWS Section C-5, Page 44, Para. |[Is there a set schedule for receiving subsistence from commercial deliveries on said day of the week and the issuing of DIRECT DELIVERIES TO SSMO ARE BASED ON ROTATIONAL SUPPORT
5.13.1 subsistence to the North Fort Polk contract operated dining facilities? REQUIREMENTS; PRIME VENDOR DELIVERIES NORMALLY OCCUR 2 TIMES
A WEEK; PRODUCE 3 TIMES A WEEK; BREAD & MILK 5 TIMES A WEEK
PWS-090 PWS Section C-5, Page 48, Para. |Additionally, the Contractor shall maintain adequate stockage of subsistence needed to support approximately 5,000 NORMALLY 150-200 LINES OF PERISHABLES AND SEMI-PERISHABLES ARE
5.13.4 personnel and a stockage level of MRE to support the basic load requirements as described in the JRTC & FP Readiness ON HAND AT ANY TIME; NO BY NAME LIST AND QUANTITIES AVAILABLE
SOP. Is there a by name list and quantity of the subsistence needed to support 5,000 personnel?
PWS-091 PWS Section C-5, Page 9, Para Is there a significant change in the equipment issued to units during RTU draw and equipment identified in D-90 Planning |Not relevant to proposal.
5.3.11.12 conference?
PWS-092 What is the size of the Department of Defense Extra (DoD rail car fleet)? Not relevant to proposal.

Attaachment 0001, 5.21 Unit
Movements, Section C-5, Page 87

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-093 What is the Post Shuttle Bus Service on a recurring basis that covers selected stop locations throughout the installation  |There is no requirement for these services.
requirement?
What is the requirement to stock fuel and POL (e.g. motor oil, unleaded and diesel fuels, transmission and power steering
fluids, brake fluid, antifreeze and JP8) at the TMP for issuance to operators of vehicles as required?
Attachment 0001, 5.24 Motor Pool
Operation, Seciton C-5, Page 92 What is the requirement to record issues on DA Form 3643, Daily Issue of Petroleum Products, and on GSA Form 1374,
Motor Vehicle Petroleum Issue Record, listing vehicle license or bumper number, mileage, date, and quantity of fuel or
oil?
PWS-094 PWS Paragraph 1.4.1, Section C-1, |Will the Government identify what work centers are expected to be operated in shifts? Fuel Operations, Operations Group Maintenance and TMP are expected
page 11 to be operated in shifts.
PWS-095 PWS Paragraph 5.12.1.2, Section C- |Are individual weapons and chemical masks issued from the CIF? If so, are they turned in with all other OCIE? Individual weapons and chemical masks are not issued from the CIF.
5, page 44 Items issued from the ANNEX for training are returned to the ANNEX
upon completion of training.
PWS-096 PWS Paragraph 5.5.1, Section C-5, [PWS references fabric repair. Does this include OCIE? Is this accomplished in the CIF or evacuated via job order to the OCIE is evacuated to DOL Maintenance for fabric repair.
page 15; Paragraph 5.12.1.5.1, DOL Maintenance Division?
Section C-5, page 44; TE ISD-01
PWS-097 PWS Paragraph 5.20, Section C-5, |[Since the Personal Property and Passenger Movements work centers were not shown during the Site Visit, will the These work centers were pointed as being located in BLDG 4374 but were
page 86; PWS Paragraph 5.22, Government clarify their physical location and whether they are co-located in the same work area? not shown due to space restrictions. Oprations are co-located.
Section C-5, page 90
PWS-098 Please identify the facility where GRID/CARDRE vehicle dispatching is accomplished. Please provide historical and Vehicle dispatching is accomplished in BLDG 7725 in the 162nd FSF-TT
forecast workload for dispatch transactions. Motor Pool area. Workload for dispatch transactions is not available.
PWS, Page 92, Section 5.3.12.4
PWS-099 Are the current bulk petroleum requirements performed by Northrop Grumman or the Motor Pool contractor, Data Currently performed under TMP opertaions but will transition to Supply &
Solutions & Technology? Services.
PWS, Page 140, Section 5.16
PWS-100 PWS PWS 5.1.3.1 states in part “The Contractor shall provide the majority of maintenance work using the provided organic LRC|No data available. Field support and off post site requirements will be
Section C-5 Page 1 facilities as designated by the COR and IMMO; however, the Contractor shall also provide field and sustainment support |performed on an as required basis.
Para 5.1.3.1 throughout Fort Polk and surrounding areas (TE IMD-01 Maintenance Workload Data). The Contractor shall provide field

support to outlying areas such as unit facilities (e.g. motor pools), various ranges / field locations, point(s) of breakdown,
other government facilities, and by exception, off-post sites (CONUS only) for limited duration efforts (TE IMD-02
Garrison Equipment Density List and TE IMD-03 Tactical Fleet Equipment Density List).”

Each table in TE IMD-01 Maintenance Workload references a specific PWS. TE IMD-01 does not reflect any workload data
associated with PWS 5.1.3.1.

Please clarify or detail exactly what workload tables/data are associated with PWS 5.1.3.1 field support and off post sites
requirements so appropriate staffing and related cost can be accurately projected.
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PWS-101 PWS, Sec. C-1, Page 12, Paragraph |States the Contractor shall support contingencies and provide services in the event of natural disasters, uprisings, civil Contractor is only required to perform scheduled services and
14.2.1 disturbances, and other crises. An important piece of this is the maintenance of backup generators (see TE-IMD-02 for unscheduled repairs.
listing), due to the JRTC rotational requirement to continue operations in the most severe conditions, and for Bayne Jones
Hospital, Emergency Operations Centers, etc. At this time, it is not clear who is responsible for fueling/re-fueling these
generators, nor who performs daily/weekly functional checks/services. Please clarify.
PWS-102 PWS, Sec. C-1, Pages 14 and 24, [Mentions complying with Common Levels of Support (CLS). Recommend requesting a copy of this document, as it Not relevant to proposal.
Paragraphs 1.4.7.1 and 1.10.6.1 |contains specific "tasks, conditions and standards".
PWS-103 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 1, Paragraph |PWS C.3.1.2 Calls for an initial inventory of government furnished property to be completed within 30 days of NTP. Contractor will be expected to inspect/inventory all Government
3.1.2 Further into the paragraph, the PWS states "This inspection will verify the quantities, condition, and availability of the Furnished Property & Facilities included in TEs LRC-04 through LRC-07.
equipment offered to the Contractor by the Government."
Please confirm equipment and property in this paragraph are defined by the PWS Sec.C-2, Pg. 8 and are considered non-
property book property and equipment as listed in Technical Exhibit (TE GFP-3 Pg. 1-88) Government Furnished Property
(Non-Property Book Property/Equipment) Directorate of logistics.
PWS-104 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 5, Paragraph |States the Contractor will reconcile vehicles against the TDA authorizations, recommending vehicles to be turned in that |Yes, documents will be provided after award.
3.4.11 are not authorized by the TDA. Will the contractor be provided with all current and accurate TDA's?
PWS-105 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 5, Paragraph |States "The Government will provide at no expense to the Contractor the JRTC & Ft. Polk Drivers Training at the Post Training is a light safety course for driving light duty trucks and
3.4.6 Safety Office for the Contractor's motor vehicle operators. Course must be renewed every 4 years from the date of automobiles. Types of vehicles are those authorized by the standard
issue." Recommend clarification as to what types of vehicles and or equipment is included in this training; e.g., forklifts, [state of Louisiana Class E driver's license.
MHE.
PWS-106 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 7, Paragraph [States the Government will provide a minimum of one set of locks and keys. Suggest that all key/critical facility door locks [Only those door locks that have keys unaccounted for will be re-keyed.
3.7.2 be re-keyed upon assumption of the mission.
PWS-107 PWS, Sec. C-3, Page 8, Paragraph |States the Government will furnish on-hand stocks of Special Equipment (sirens, cameras, lights, etc.), however in Para's. |Costs of purchased items will be reimbursed by the Government as stated
3.7.4 and Sec. C-5, Page 94, 5.24.14 and 5.24.14.1 (Transportation) it states that if equipment is requested to be installed, the Contractor will in paragraph 3.7.4.
Paragraphs 5.24.14 and 5.24.14.1 |purchase, and bear all costs associated with performing the modification and/or installing the equipment. Assumption is
that this implies labor only, however, it is not clear as written. Please clarify.
PWS-108 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 1, Paragraph |Do not believe Fort Polk has active RESET, LBE, nor PDTE programs. Request clarification or identification of equipment Polk currently does not have any equipment in LBE, RESET or PDTE but
5.1.1 currently in those programs. future requirements may exist.
PWS-109 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 10, Paragraph |Please define “beyond its capability.” Refers to repairs above the rotational unit soldiers' (mechanics) skill set
5.3.11.17 and tool availability coupled with the 3-day turn in requirement.
PWS-110 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 118, Paragraph |States the Contractor is responsible for "...efficient correct and timely vehicle repair, giving special priority to GSA Requirement is for the contractor to note damages properly, coordinate
5.24.8 emergency vehicles (i.e. ambulances, fire department vehicles, and military police vehicles)." A separate GSA contractor |repairs with CSA and local vendors, transport vehicles to maintenance
performs maintenance above the operator level, for all GSA/TMP vehicles. This makes it somewhat confusing as to how  [facilities and return vehicles to service in a timely manner after
the LRC Contractor can ALSO be responsible for that. Please clarify that the repair/maintenance responsibility for all GSA |notification that repairs are complete.
vehicles is actually the current GSA contractor, and the LRC responsibility is to coordinate only.
PWS-111 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 13, Paragraph |Please define what "plus Safety Standard" means. See AR 385-10 and applicable Equipment Technical Manuals.

5.3.13.9

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-112 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 13, Paragraph |States the Contractor will ensure that 90% of the equipment listed in TE-IMD-03 is Fully Mission Capable (plus Safety Requirement refers to TE IMD-03 tabs PREPO, OPS GRP and OPFOR
5.3.13.9 Standard) one day prior to rotation start date. Believe this applies ONLY to PREPO equipment requested, however the equipment listed.
Paragraph states it applies to everything in that TE, which appears to contain items that should not be listed - such as file
cabinets, chairs and sofas listed in that TE. Please clarify.
PWS-113 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 19, Paragraph |States that the Contractor will accept equipment for maintenance..... Experience shows that sometimes there are items |Contractor will accept. LRC Chief of Maintenance (IMMO) will determine
5.8.4 of equipment that have been purchased "in-house" by units/activities on Fort Polk, without going through the normal if equipment is non-supportable.
"Property Book" channels - and when those items need maintenance performed, those items are not technically
"authorized" for repair, because they are not "on the books". Examples would be units/activities purchasing weed-eaters,
mowers, pressure washers, etc. on their own, using a Gov't Credit Card, then wanting them repaired. Request clarification
on whether we would still be required to accept these types of items for maintenance?
PWS-114 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 21, Paragraph |States the Contractor will provide the Army Materiel Status System (AMSS) Report for PREPO equipment, but it is not All PREPO equipment that is hand receipted to the rotational unit will be
5.8.24 clear how the required information for that report can be accurately obtained after PREPO equipment is issued to the considered as FMC plus safety when AMSS report is due.
rotational units and being used. Please clarify.
PWS-115 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 4, Paragraph |States that the primary responsibility of the Contractor is to "coordinate" the Corrosion Prevention program. Believe this [Contractor is required to appoint in writing a Corrosion Prevention
5.2.2.5 program is being accomplished by another, separate, contract/contractor. Please clarify who is responsible to actually Control Officer who will coordinate with the organization responsible for
apply the Corrosion Compounds? applying the Corrosion Compounds.
PWS-116 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 87, Paragraph |Does the workload provided soley encompass what is required of the Contractor? Workload required to determine staffing for augmentation of Unit
5.21 Movement section is provided in Exhibit F.
PWS-117 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 9, Paragraph [States the Contractor is responsible to "maintain" various systems/components, some of which are highly specialized and [Contractor is responsible to ensure all Installation kits installed in PREPO
5.3.11.2 that are/were currently maintained by separate Field Service Representatives and/or other contractors (such as Blue vehicles and components are operational.
Force Tracker is currently maintained by ESP). Please clarify what is meant by "maintaining" these systems/components?
PWS-118 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 92, Paragraph |Will the government provide workload data for service other than medical shuttle service? All workload has been provided.
5.24.5
PWS-119 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 92, Paragraph |Will the government provide workload data for truck services? All workload has been provided.
5.24.5
PWS-120 PWS, Exhibit F Man-Hour data for fuel appears in error. Are the man-hours for bulk fuel correct as stated in Exhibit F. Reference Amendment 0002.
PWS-121 PWS, Section C-5, pg. 87, para 5.21, |Will the Government please clarify whether the Contractor has any requirements associated with the Passenger Contractor is requested to provide augmented support for the PPF on an
Unit Movements; Processing Facility (PPF) at Alexandria International Airport (AEX)? as required basis.
PWS-122 PWS, Section C-5, p. 87, para. 5-21. [PWS paragraph 5.21 describes the Unit Movement activity. During the Site Visit in-brief, the Installation Transportation [The Unit Movement Section requires contractor support; offeror's are to
Site Visit Briefing, 17 September [Division (ITD Chief) stated, "The Unit Movement activity is 100% Government operated." He went on to say the activity |use the man hours indentified in Exhibit F, Unit Movement section, to
2013. requires contractor augmentation. Will the government describe the nature of contractor augmentation to the Unit determine staffing levels.
Movement activity to support an accurate staffing plan?
PWS-123 PWS, Section C-5, page 9, para  |Question: Is being prepared to re-issue the PREPO fleet, in some cases within forty eight (48) hours, intended to occur 48 hours refers to calendar days, not business days

5.3.11.7

during normal business days or any calendar days (eg, holidays)?
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PWS-124 PWS, Sec. C-5, Page 92, Paragraph |Will the government clarify that there are no Bus Driver labor categories in the current Collective Bargaining Agreements?|Offerors must ensure compliance with applicable labor requirements to
5.24 include any CBAs. Offerors must determine what positions are CBA,
exempt, etc...
PWS-125 PWS 5.16, page 60 The Government has provided a CBA reference for PWS Task 5.16 and ABMGS understands that this function is currently [Labor categories for Bulk Petroleum Management operations are covered
handled with DST and under a different CBA. ABMGS has recognize there different productive hours with the 2 CBAs. under CBA 07D0036.
Question: Will the Government clarify which CBA PWS task 5.16 will fall under?
PWS-126 PWS In PWS Section C-1 PWS Paragraph 1.4.6 states "...the Transition-In period should not exceed 90 days". CDRL CD-04 Transition-In period is 90 days; CDRL CD-04 has been updated
Section C- 1 states"...performance start date is 60 days after Notice to Proceed".
Paragraph 1.4.6
Page 13 Please clarify if the Transition-In period is 60 or 90 days.
CDRL CD-04
PWS-127 PWS Section 5.4 In PWS Section 5.4 Additional Specified Tasks with five subparagraphs have requirements for the contractor to provide

Section C—5 Page 14

Exhibit F TE 1-001

however PWS 5.4 doesn’t appear to be a required to bid in the Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and
Hours. The offeror assumes there is no hours to bid in PWS paragraph 5.4. Please confirm.

The government provided the workload data and PWS for the offeror's
use in formulating its staffing (skills, amounts, locations, etc...) and
provided the minimum hours in order to ensure all offerors are aware of
the direct hours projected (minimum required). Offerors must rely on
their past experience in managing DOL type functions to ensure all direct
AND indirect functions are proposed. Indirect functions required will not

be represented in the workload data.

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




PWS-128

PWS Section 5.7
Section C—5 Page 17

Exhibit F TE 1-001

In PWS Section 5.7 Materiel Management Tasks with 13 subparagraphs have requirements for the contractor to provide
however PWS 5.7 doesn’t appear to be a required to bid in the Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and
Hours. The offeror assumes there is no hours to bid in PWS paragraph 5.7. Please confirm.

The government provided the workload data and PWS for the offeror's
use in formulating its staffing (skills, amounts, locations, etc...) and
provided the minimum hours in order to ensure all offerors are aware of
the direct hours projected (minimum required). Offerors must rely on
their past experience in managing DOL type functions to ensure all direct
AND indirect functions are proposed. Indirect functions required will not
be represented in the workload data.

PWS-129 PWS Section 5.8 In PWS Section 5.8 Production Control with 30 subparagraphs have requirements for the contractor to provide however |The government provided the workload data and PWS for the offeror's
Section C—5 Page 18 PWS 5.8 doesn’t appear to be a required to bid in the Exhibit F TE 1-001 FPLA Estimated Projected Workload and Hours. |use in formulating its staffing (skills, amounts, locations, etc...) and
The offeror assumes there is no hours to bid in PWS paragraph 5.8. Please confirm. provided the minimum hours in order to ensure all offerors are aware of
Exhibit F TE 1-001 the direct hours projected (minimum required). Offerors must rely on
their past experience in managing DOL type functions to ensure all direct
AND indirect functions are proposed. Indirect functions required will not
be represented in the workload data.
PWS-130 RFP Amendment 2, PWS The government mandated minimum level of support required to accomplish the PWS, as stated in the RFP Amendment [Offeror's must use the minimum hours provided.
002, equates to 25% of the published applicable Manpower Requirements Criteria (MARC) Data requirement. MARC is a
Department of the Army program that establishes the manpower criteria or standards used to determine minimum
mission essential requirements to perform combat support (CS) and combat service support (CSS) functions (both
maintenance and non-maintenance). MARC data provides a general guide line for calculating the direct labor hours
required to maintain a vehicle over the course of a year. The data identifies the skill and hours by maintenance level for a
vehicle type, e.g., M998 HMMWV. The U.S. Army Force Management Support Agency (USAFMSA) is the executive agent
for MARC and is responsible for insuring that the MARC is continually refined to support force modernization.
Question: Please confirm if this is the intended minimum level of support being required to accomplish the PWS or if this
is an error.
QA-001 Q&A Posted 23 September Based upon the answer provided for Q EX-015 can the government please clarify whether Transition-In is 60 or 90 Days? |The transition will be 90 days; please refer to page 2 of the RFP.
Question EX-015- Additionally, CDRLs CD-04 and CD-05 have been updated to read
"Performance start date is 90 days after Notice to Proceed". Reference
Amendment 0004.
QA-002 Q&A Posted 23 September Based upon the answer provided can the government please clarify whether the Base Period is 9 or 10 months? The base period is 9 months.
Question EX-015- Also RFP Page 2,
Para Section A d)
QA-003 Q&A's 2 Q-EX-034, EX-048, Ex-031, [Due to the extension and the clarification to bid the minimum hours in Attachment F. Are the hours for the PWS No, Exhibit F contains only direct productive hours; indirect hours should
EX-045 requirements 5.7 and 5.8 included in Attachment F? be proposed by the offeror.
QA-004 Reference Answer to Questions Qand A Ex 079 for PM-16 states that "notice to proceed (NTP)" and "start of phase-in/phase-in begins" are synonymous.

(dated 9/30/13) EX-079

CDRL PM-16, block 12 still lists the draft Safety and Emergency Response Plan as due 30 days before Phase In.
Additionally, PM -14 Environmental Protection and Hazardous Materiel Waste Management Plan block 12 still lists

the draft copy due 30 days before Phase In begins.Should there be a revised due date for the draft PM-12 and draft PM-
14 and draft PM-16? What is the revised due date for the draft PM-12 and draft PM-14 and draft PM-167?

PM-14 and PM-16 have been updated to read "30 days before FOC
begins". PM-12 has been updated in a previous amendment
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RFP-001 RFP W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 17, [Please confirm that it is the government's intent to reference FAR Clause 52-245-1 Alt 1 for Government Furnished 52-245-1 Alt 1 is the correct clause
Paragraph 1-86 Property. We have an approved Property Management System and typically work under the 52-245-1 clause only.
RFP-002 RFP Section C-1, Page 2, Paragraph [There is no mention of CL I. Paragraph 5.13.4 discusses the storage requirements for subsistence to include a CDRLISD- [Class | is subsistence; requirements are synonymous. The term
1.1.3 01 Supply & Services Monthly Report. Should the PWS Paragraph 1.1.3 be modified to reference to the CL | subsistence as the only CL | support is to the SSMO. DFAC support is not
requirements? in scope of this effort.
RFP-003 RFP Section C-1, Page 9, Paragraph [Clearance requirements are outlined on the DD-254. Does Ft. Polk have any access requirements that exceed the There is no clearance required to access STAMIS systems.
1.3.12 minimum Army requirements (i.e. - Is a clearance required to access SARRS, SAMS, PBUSE, etc. or is a NAC-I level of
clearance sufficient)?
RFP-004 FPLA, Section H, page 14, paragraph [Question: It appears the definitions of the nonconformance are established. Will the criteria graded for the IAW 2-H(a), All tasks under this contract will be subject to periodic (not
C nonconformance be available to the contractor? less than quarterly) performance management reviews (PMR). The PMR
can be either positive, outlining best practices or cost savings, or negative
in the event the contractor fails to perform to as outlined in the PWS,
applicable regulations, or PCO direction. PMRs will be provided to the
contractor not less than quarterly or as deemed necessary by the COR,
Government Program Manager or PCO.
RFP-005 FPLA, Section H, page 14, paragraph [Question: Will the decrement of fee apply only to the specific CLIN or all the CLINs associated with that Department? The decrement will only apply the Fixed Fee CLIN in that functional area
C which the nonconformance issues occured.
RFP-006 W52P1J-12-R-0118, Page 13, Para 2-|This gives the PCO the arbitrary ability to reduce awardees earned fee and to accelerate CDRs to more severe categories |At this time, the Government does not intend to remove or modify clause
H without rationale. There is no cap on how much fee can be deducted and it is conceivable the the PCO could confiscate all |2-H.
profit in violation of FAR 52.216-8. A CPFF negative performance contract is not a contract described in the FAR. Further,
FAR 16.102 says "contract types not described in this regulation shall not be used." We therefore respectfully request
that the solicitation be amended to remove or appropriately revise Clause 2-H.
RFP-007 RFP, Page 16, I-10, FAR 52.203-16 The clause is not applicable to this effort because it only applies when the contractor performs acquisition support Clause 52.203-16 deleted via Amendment 0005 as it does not apply.

functions. This effort does not contain an acquisition support function. The clause puts a number of affirmative
obligations on the contractor, including training, monitoring, and execution of individual NDAs, which will cause
unnecessary cost expenditures. May you please removed this clause from the RFP?

Note: Newly answered questions are highlighted in yellow




